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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

generally cannot redact the information on the form

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private
B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS

I Information about Form 990 and its instructions I1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2013 , 2013, and ending_j 06-30-2014

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization
MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE
AUXILIARY

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

Doing Business As
|_ Name change

58-1418345

D Employer identification number

I_ Intial return Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

400 NORTH STATE OF FRANKLIN ROAD
|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604

|_ Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer
LYNNIS HORNSBY

400 NORTH STATE OF FRANKLIN ROAD
JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

I Tax-exempt status

J Website:» WWW MSHA COM

E Telephone number

(423)302-3374

G Gross recelpts $ 914,632

H(a) Is this a group return for
subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates
included?

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1980

M State of legal domicile TN

m Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
TO RENDER SERVICES TO MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE AND ITS RELATED HOSPITALS
g
=
§ 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3
w5 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 12
E 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 11
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 11
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 2,648
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 105
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 0
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 1,212 1,080
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 481,855 494,875
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) e e e 483,067 496,060
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 3,715 28,312
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 253,346 262,213
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 202,687 136,654
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 459,748 427,179
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 23,319 68,881
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,252,630 1,435,031
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 69,898 140,511
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 1,182,732 1,294,520

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which

preparer has any knowledge

’ Ak |2015—05—06
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here LYNN KRUTAK SENIOR VP & CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN

- self-employed
Paid Fim's name Firm's EIN b=
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address b Phone no

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[TYes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

TO RENDER SERVICES TO MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE AND ITS RELATED HOSPITALS

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

(Code ) (Expenses $ 410,680 including grants of $ 28,312 ) (Revenue $ 422,255)

THE PURPOSE OF THE ORGANIZATION IS TO RENDER SERVICES TO MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE (MSHA) AND ITS RELATED HOSPITALS, ITS PATIENTS,
GUESTS, AND TEAM MEMBERS, WHILE ASSISTING MSHA IN PROMOTING THE HEALTH AND WELFARE OF THE COMMUNITY SERVED, AND TO FUNCTION AS A
ADVISORY BOARD TO THE MHSA VOLUNTEER AND AUXILIARY RESOURCES LEADERSHIP TEAM (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O) (CONT'D) HOME VOLUNTEERS, NOT
REFLECTED IN OUR "ACTIVE" VOLUNTEER COUNT REPORTED ON LINE 6 OF PART 1, CONSIST OF VOLUNTEERS WHO KNIT, CROCHET, SEW BABY CAPS, BLANKETS,
BOOTIES, AND BABY SIZED CHRISTMAS STOCKINGS, ALL FOR NEWBORNS THESE GROUPS ALSO PROVIDE LAP BLANKETS, HATS FOR CANCER PATIENTS AND CHILD
FRIENDLY QUIILTS FOR EACH PEDIATRIC SURGERY PATIENT AT NISEWONGER CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL (NICH) AS WELL AS COMFORT ITEMS FOR PATIENTS
INCLUDING EMERGENCY ROOM PATIENTS THE VOLUNTEERS WITHIN THE AUXILIARY ARE A TEAM OF PEOPLE DEDICATED TO HIGH-QUALITY, PATIENT-CENTERED
CARE IT IS OUR BELIEF THAT WORKING TOGETHER AS A TEAM, SHARING A COMMON OBJECTIVE OF EXCELLENT SERVICE, IS WHAT HAS EARNED MSHA FACILITIES
THE RECOGINITION OF BEING PART OF THE FINEST HEALTH CARE PROVIDER IN OUR REGION WE ARE COMMITTED TO PROVIDING SERVICES TO PATIENTS IN A
CARING, LOVING, AND RESPECTFUL WAY VOLUNTEERS ARE HELPING MSHA TO MEET THE NEEDS OF ALL OUR PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES IN AN ENVIRONMENT
OF CARE, UNDERSTANDING AND COMPASSION THERE ARE MANY DIFFERENT SERVICE AND SPECIAL PROJECT OPPORTUNITIES FOR VOLUNTEERS THROUGHOUT
MSHA'S SERVICE AREAS THE MSHA VOLUNTEER AND AUXILIARY RESOURCES DEPARTMENT WORKS VERY CLOSELY WITH VOLUNTEERS TO ENSURE APPROPRIATE
VOLUNTEER PLACEMENT SO THAT EACH VOLUNTEER MAY PROVIDE SERVICE IN AN AREA THAT IS A GOOD MATCH FOR HIM/HER AUXILIARY VOLUNTEERS HAVE THE
SAME ONBOARDING PROCESS AS PAID TEAM MEMBERS, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REQUIRED IMMUNIZATIONS, ORIENTATION, BACKGROUND CHECKS
AND UNIT/DEPARTMENT TRAINING WHERE THEY WILL BE ASSIGNED ANNUAL EVALUATIONS ARE CONDUCTED TO ENSURE A CONSISTENT PROVISION OF QUALITY
SERVICE TO PATIENTS, VISITORS, AND TEAM MEMBERS VOLUNTEERS WORK THROUGHOUT THE YEAR TO ASSIST HOSPITAL STAFF, PATIENTS AND PATIENT
FAMILIES SOME OF THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY AUXILIARY VOLUNTEERS DURING FY14 INCLUDE PATIENT AMBASSADOR PROGRAMS AT JOHNSON CITY MEDICAL
CENTER (JCMC), INDIAN PATH MEDICAL CENTER (IPMC), AND FRANKLIN WOODS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL (FWCH), CONSIST OF TRAINED VOLUNTEERS VISITING
WITH PATIENTS AND OR FAMILIES, HANDLING OR FORWARDING THEIR CONCERNS TO APPROPRIATE PERSONS AS WELL AS RECOGNIZING TEAM MEMBERS
RECEIVING COMPLIMENTS BY PATIENTS AND VISITORS MENDED HEARTS PROGRAM (JCMC AND IPMC) FREE MONTHLY PROGRAMS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PERSONS
WITH A HISTORY OF HEART PROBLEMS THE PROGRAM INSPIRES HOPE IN HEART DISEASE PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES BY PROVIDING SUPPORT PROGRAMS
THAT HELP HEART PATIENTS THROUGH HOSPITALIZATION, REHABILITATION AND BEYOND THE AUXILIARY HAS 21 TRAINED AND ACCREDITED HOSPITAL VISITORS
THE HEART VISITORS ARE THERE EVERY DAY TO ANSWER QUESTIONS FOR HEART PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES, RELIEVING SOME OF THE PATIENT'S AND
FAMILY'S ANXIETY COURTESY CARTS (AT JCMC, NISWONGER CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL (NICH) AND AS OF FY14, FWCH) DELIVER PATIENTS, STAFF AND VISITORS
TO/FROM THEIR CARS AND ANY DOOR OF THE HOSPITALS A RED DIRECT-LINE PHONE IS IN THE JCMC AND FWCH LOBBIES FOR PERSONS TO CALL FOR PICK UP
SURGERY WAITING AREAS (AT IPMC, FWCH, AND SCCH) ARE STAFFED BY VOLUNTEERS THE VOLUNTEERS KEEP FAMILIES INFORMED ABOUT THE STATUS OF
PATIENTS, ARRANGE PRIVATE MEETINGS WITH THE PHYSICIAN AND FAMILY MEMBERS, AND STRIVE TO MEET ANY IMMEDIATE NEED THAT A VOLUNTEER CAN
PROVIDE SUCH AS DIRECTIONS, PHONE NUMBERS, SNACKS, ETC SCHEDULED MUSIC PROGRAMS ARE PROVIDED BY VOLUNTEERS AT ALL MSHA HOSPITALS FRESH
BAKED COOKIES ARE BAKED AND DELIVERED AT NO CHARGE TO WAITING AREAS BY VOLUNTEERS (AT JCMC, NICH, FWCH, IPMC, AND SSH) VISUAL ARTS
PROGRAM (JCMC AND IPMC) DIRECTS ROTATING ART EXHIBITS BY LOCAL ARTISTS, WHICH ARE DISPLAYED IN MAIN HALLWAYS OF JCMC AND IPMC AUXILIARY
OPERATED GIFT SHOPS (ALL HOSPITALS) PROVIDE MERCHANDISE FOR PATIENTS, VISITORS AND TEAM MEMBERS THE GIFT SHOP VOLUNTEERS NOT ONLY SELL
MERCHANDISE, BUT, MORE OFTEN THAN NOT, PROVIDE A LISTENING EAR TO FAMILY MEMBERS NEEDING TO VERBALIZE CONCERNS ABOUT THEIR HOSPITALIZED
FAMILY MEMBERS JUNIOR VOLUNTEER PROGRAM (AT JCMC, FWCH, IPMC, SSH, JMH, AND UCMH) IS A SUMMER EDUCATIONAL/VOLUNTEER PROGRAM FOR HIGH
SCHOOL STUDENTS TO ASSIST THEM IN DETERMINING IF THEY HAVE AN INTEREST IN HEALTHCARE CAREERS AT JCMC THE AUXILIARY BEGAN MEETING WITH
PATIENTS PRIOR TO DISCHARGE, TO PRIMARILY IDENTIFY IF EDUCATIONAL NEEDS WERE MET VOLUNTEERS ASSIST IN THE CANCER TREATMENT CENTERS (AT
IPMC, JCMC, AND JMH) BY PROVIDING DIVERSIONARY ACTIVITIES FOR CHEMO PATIENTS SUCH AS ART THERAPY, GAMES, ETC , OR JUST PROVIDING COMPANY
FOR THEM THE AUXILIARY PROVIDES WEEKLY ASSISTANCE FOR THE HEALTHCARE RESOURCE CENTER IN THE KINGSPORT TOWN CENTER THE HRC IS AN
OUTREACH SERVICE OF MSHA THAT OFFERS HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SCREENINGS DESIGNED TO HELP INDIVIDUALS LIVE HEALTHIER LIVES THE HRC STAFFS
EXPERIENCED REGISTERED NURSES AND OTHER HEALTH PROFESSIONS WHO WILL HELP ANSWER MEDICAL QUESTIONS, AND DISTRIBUTE LITERATURE TO PROVIDE
UP-TO-DATE HEALTH INFORMATION FOR THE COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER CHAPLAINS THE STAFF OF THE SPIRITUAL AND PASTORAL CARE DEPARTMENT ENDEAVORS
TO AFFIRM AND RESPECT EACH PERSON, TO BE INCLUSIVE OF ALL, AND TO APPROACH DIVERSE RELIGIOUS CONVICTIONS WITH SENSITIVITY OUR PAID TEAM
MEMBERS ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY A HIGH-QUALITY CORPS OF VOLUNTEER CHAPLAINS COMPOSED OF REPRESENTATIVES OF VARIOUS CHRISTIAN DENOMINATIONS
IN OUR AREA IN SELECTING THESE PERSONS, WE SEEK PEOPLE WHO WILL ADHERE TO OUR CODE OF ETHICS AND WILL ATTEMPT TO RELATE TO THE PATIENT'S
PARTICULAR RELIGIOUS/SPIRITUAL UNDERSTANDING AND NOT PROSELYTIZE OR COERCE EACH VOLUNTEER CHAPLAIN PARTICIPATING IN THE MSHA SPIRITUAL
AND PASTORAL CARE DEPARTMENT GOES THROUGH A RIGOROUS INTERVIEW AND TRAINING REGIMEN FOUND IN OUR GUIDE TO CLINICAL PRACTICE THIS 57-
PAGE DOCUMENT ORIENTS INDIVIDUALS TO PASTORAL CARE AND MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLTANCE FACILITIES VOLUNTEER CHAPLAINS WORK IN THE
HOSPITALS THROUGHOUT MSHA THEY PROVIDE PASTORAL CARE VISITATION AND SUPPORT TO PATIENTS, FAMILIES OF PATIENTS AND TEAM MEMBERS WHERE
IMPLEMENTED, OUR CHAPLAIN PROGRAMS ARE ON-CALL, 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK AT OUR LARGER HOSPITALS, WE HAVE SPIRITUAL CARE VOLUNTEERS
WHO PROVIDE SCHEDULED COVERAGE AND DAILY VISITATIONS FOR ADDED SUPPORT AND PRESENCE DURING 2014, WE HAVE ESTABLISHED A VOLUNTEER
CHAPLAIN PROGRAM AT UNICOI COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, JOHNSON COUNTY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, AND JOHNSTON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AT SMYTH
COUNTY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, WE HAVE BEGUN A VOLUNTEER CHAPLAIN PROGRAM AS WELL AS A SPIRITUAL CARE TEAM THE SPIRITUAL CARE TEAM IS
COMPOSED OF FELLOW TEAM MEMBERS WHO HAVE SHOWED AN INTEREST IN SPIRITUAL CARE AND PROVIDE THAT SUPPORT TO PATIENTS AND FAMILIES WHEN
WE ARE WAITING FOR THE PATIENT'S PASTOR OR OUR VOLUNTEER CHAPLAINS TO ARRIVE THEY ALSO HAVE RECEIVED TRAINING AS TO THE PURPOSE AND
FUNCTION OF SPIRITUAL CARE AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLTANCE HAS 100 VOLUNTEER CHAPLAINS IN 2014, OUR VOLUNTEER
CHAPLAINS HAVE PROVIDED 3,633 HOURS OF SUPPORT AND PROVIDED 28,428 CONTACTS IN ADDITION TO THE MANY VOLUNTEER HOURS PROVIDED TO THE
HOSPITALS, THE AUXILIARY RAISES MONEY FOR THE HOSPITALS TO HELP FUND NEEDED PROJECTS INDIVIDUAL MSHA HOSPITALS MAKE A REQUEST FOR
DONATION FROM THE AUXILIARY FUNDING IS MADE TO A HOSPITAL ONLY AFTER THE AUXILIARY BOARD HAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED A REQUEST MOST OFTEN,
DONATIONS FUND SMALL CAPITAL ITEMS SUCH AS A PIECE OF MEDICAL EQUIPMENT OR ITEMS DIRECTED TOWARD IMPROVED PATIENT CARE OR COMFORT

4b

(Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c

(Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4ad

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4de

Total program service expenses & 410,680

Form 990 (2013)
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17
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19

20a

Part III

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? 2 No
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) No
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part I 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 & . 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part 1V 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI.%&) 11a | YeS
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIIIE . 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X P e e 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartXE 11e No
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 12b | Yes
"Yes,"” and if the organization answered "No" to /ine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(11)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a No
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2013)
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28
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30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22 N
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] °
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s N
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 ©
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a . . 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, v
and Part V, line 1 34 es
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a No
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 19
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . .+ .+« .+ v e e e e e e e e e 2a 11

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

5c¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No

services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to

fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit

CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as

required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)
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Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 12
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 11

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a No

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?

8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following

a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes

9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No

b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a No
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No

b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

ELYNN KRUTAK 303 MED ECH PARKWAY SUITE 300
JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604 (423)302-3374

Form 990 (2013)
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m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVII . . . . . . . « « .« . . . I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related oS | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations |[= & | = | & [¢ |24G |2 MISC) MISC) organization
oz % |9 o> | =
below = s |3 o e o |2 and related
g [ = il = i R
dotted line) cC |z P organizations
= T B o
- = L} [m]
— o Mt =
c | = I =
AEHEEE
O I a
1 B
- >
[}
(1) LYNNIS HORNSBY 30 00
X 0 98,917 11,002
PRESIDENT 20 00
(2) SAM GREER 2 00
X 682 0 0
DIRECTOR
(3) LYNN FRIERSON 18 00
X 0 0 0
CHAIR
(4) VIVIAN LYLE 10 00
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(5) NANCY JEWELL 8 00
X 0 0 0
SECRETARY
(6) PATSY SORAH 8 00
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(7) MARY BRUMIT 10 00
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(8) FRANCES ADAMS 8 00
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(9) IDA COOK 400
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(10) LORETTA PEEKS 4 00
X 0 0 0
TREASURER
(11) RONALD TAYLOR 200
X 0 0 0
ASST TREASU
(12) ALANE LOVERN 4 00
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(13) BETTY STEVENS 6 00
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = o T | | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and
organizations a a S |2 T 25 |2 related
below = = 2|2 o %ﬁ 3 organizations
g [m = == == i)
dotted line) (= = o |T
o2 =) = | o
- = E g
c = I =
2 [Z] || E
T 5 =
€ o
[}
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 682 98,917 11,002
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationk
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual a4 No
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization &

Form 990 (2013)
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m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membership dues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
o] 5: ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
E 5 d Related organizations . . . id
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e
in
e f All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 105
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
E = 105
= h Total. Add lines 1a-1f
oom -
@ Business Code
E" 2a
=
& b
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f L3
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 1 080 1 080
and other similar amounts) * ! !
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income
or (loss)
d Netrental income or (loss) .
(1) Securities (11) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss)
Net gain or (loss) .
8a Gross income from fundraising
2 events (not including
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
& See Part1IV, line 18
o
:. a
&
_'_1:_ b Less direct expenses . . . b
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . m
9a Gross Income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .mw
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a 840,827
b Less costofgoods sold . . b 418,572
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . @ 422,255 422,255
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
72,620
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
496,060 422,255 73,700

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .. . L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funglr)a)smg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 28,312 28,312
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 464 464
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Other salaries and wages 224,461 224,461
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 20,331 20,331
10 Payroll taxes 16,957 16,957
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 2,559 2,559
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule O) 6,788 6,788
12 Advertising and promotion 2,395 2,395
13 Office expenses 20,521 8,363 12,158
14 Information technology
15 Rovyalties 15,884 15,884
16 Occupancy
17 Travel 7,689 7,689
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 63,076 63,076
23 Insurance
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 12,845 12,845
b TAXES 3,115 3,115
c DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,704 1,704
d OTHER EXPENSES 78 78
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 427,179 410,680 16,499 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)
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IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 261,713 1 436,908
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 256,316 2 282,845
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 73,769 4 81,356
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958 (f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 263,314 8 255,743
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 59221 9 6,256
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10a 859,469
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 528,099 384,409| 10c 331,370
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,linell 7,187 15 40,553
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,252,630 16 1,435,031
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 69,898| 17 140,511
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 69,898 26 140,511
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 1,182,732 27 1,251,613
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28 42,907
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,182,732 33 1,294,520
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,252,630 34 1,435,031

Form 990 (2013)
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lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI g
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 496,060
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 427,179
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 68,881
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 1,182,732
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 42,907
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 1,294,520
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .-
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c No
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493126012145]

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) 20 1 3
nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions. Open to Public
Treasury I Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at Inspection
Internal Revenue Service .
www.irs.gov /form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE

AUXILIARY

58-1418345

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [T A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [ Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [V Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i) No
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii) No
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii) No
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of (ii) EIN (iii) Type of (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
supported organization organization in the organization organization in monetary
organization (described on col (i) listed In in col (i) of your col (i) organized support
lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

(A) MOUNTAIN

STATES

HEALTH 620476282 3 Yes Yes Yes 25,915

ALLTANCE

Total 25,915

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ. Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE
AUXILIARY

58-1418345

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Page 2

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other
c l_ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b r

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

la

3a

b
a4

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to

(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
Board designated or quasi-endowment
Permanent endowment &

Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d

(ii) related organizations . .« « 4 4 e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 3adi)

If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Form 990, Part 1V, line

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other| (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
la Land
b Bulldings . . . .+ « v v 4 e e e e 294,352 124,003 170,349
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 168,520 103,976 64,544
d Equipment . . . . .« v e e e e e 396,597 300,120 96,477
e Other e e e e e e e e e e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 331,370

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.
See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value
(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.
See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ]

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See
Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal iIncome taxes

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that

reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been
provided in Part XIII 2

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If

the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) 5

if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 3, PART X

LINE 2 MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE AUXILIARY ISINCLUDED IN THE AUDITED
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE
(MSHA) THE FOOTNOTE EXPLANATION RELATIVE TO THE INCOME TAXES READS "THE
ALLIANCE IS CLASSIFIED AS AN ORGANIZATION EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES UNDER
SECTION 501(C)(3)OFTHE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AS SUCH,NO PROVISION FOR
INCOME TAXES HAS BEEN MADE IN THE ACCOMPANYING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FORTHE ALLIANCE AND ITS TAX-EXEMPT SUBSIDIARIES THE ALLIANCE'S
TAXABLE SUBSIDIARIES ARE DISCUSSED IN NOTE L THE ALLIANCE HAS NO SIGNIFICANT
UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AT JUNE 30,2014 AND 2013 AT JUNE 30,2014, TAXRETURNS
FOR 2010 THROUGH 2013 ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE "

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 20 1 3

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE
AUXILIARY 58-1418345

General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
(L) MOUNTAIN STATES 62-0476282 501C3 24,500 1,415 ONCOLOGY
HEALTH ALLIANCE CAMPAIGN
400 N STATE OF
FRANKLIN ROAD
JOHNSON CITY,TN
37604
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . | 1
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance

(b)Number of
recipients

(c)Amount of
cash grant

(d)Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e)Method of valuation
(book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f)Description of non-cash assistance

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULEI,PAGE 1,PARTI, MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE AUXILIARY'S PRIMARY ROLE IS TO SUPPORT THE HOSPITALS WITHIN MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH
LINE 2 ALLIANCE AS SUCH,THE AUXILIARY'S DONATIONS ARE DIRECTED TO THE SPECIFIC NEEDS OF THE HOSPITALS IN MOST CASES, THE

DONATIONS ARE SMALL DOLLAR GIFTSTO FUND PATIENT CARE NEEDS OR VISITOR AREAS SUCH AS WAITING ROOMS

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O .
(Form 990 or 990-E7) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 20 1 3
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
E?S;ZT:ZZ;LT;:EZW Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization
MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE
AUXILIARY

Employer identification number

58-1418345




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, (CONT'D) HOME VOLUNTEERS, NOT REFLECTED IN OUR "ACTIVE' VOLUNTEER COUNT REPORTED ON LINE 6 OF
PAGE 2, PART 1, CONSIST OF VOLUNTEERS WHO KNIT, CROCHET, SEW BABY CAPS, BLANKETS, BOOTIES, AND BABY
PART lll, LINE | SIZED CHRISTMAS STOCKINGS, ALL FOR NEWBORNS THESE GROUPS ALSO PROVIDE LAP BLANKETS, HATS
4A FOR CANCER PATIENTS AND CHILD FRIENDLY QUILTS FOR EACH PEDIATRIC SURGERY PATIENT AT

NISEAVONGER CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL (NICH) AS WELL AS COMFORT ITEMS FOR PATIENTS INCLUDING EME
RGENCY ROOMPATIENTS THE VOLUNTEERS WITHIN THE AUXILIARY ARE A TEAM OF PEOPLE DEDICATED T O
HIGH-QUALITY, PATIENT-CENTERED CARE [T IS OUR BELIEF THAT WORKING TOGETHER AS A TEAM, S HARING
A COMMON OBJECTIVE OF EXCELLENT SERVICE, IS WHAT HAS EARNED MSHA FACILITIES THE REC OGINITION
OF BEING PART OF THE FINEST HEALTH CARE PROVIDER IN OUR REGION WE ARE COMMITTED TO PROVIDING
SERVICES TO PATIENTS IN A CARING, LOVING, AND RESPECTFUL WAY VOLUNTEERS ARE HELPING MSHA TO
MEET THE NEEDS OF ALL OUR PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES IN AN ENVIRONMENT O F CARE,
UNDERSTANDING AND COMPASSION THERE ARE MANY DIFFERENT SERVICE AND SPECIAL PROJECT
OPPORTUNITIES FOR VOLUNTEERS THROUGHOUT MSHA'S SERVICE AREAS THE MSHA VOLUNTEER AND AUXI
LIARY RESOURCES DEPARTMENT WORKS VERY CLOSELY WITH VOLUNTEERS TO ENSURE APPROPRIATE
VOLUNT EER PLACEMENT SO THAT EACH VOLUNTEER MAY PROVIDE SERVICE IN AN AREA THAT IS A GOOD
MATCHF OR HIMHER AUXILIARY VOLUNTEERS HAVE THE SAME ONBOARDING PROCESS AS PAID TEAM
MEMBERS, IN CLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REQUIRED IMMUNIZATIONS, ORIENTATION, BACKGROUND
CHECKS AND UN IT/DEPARTMENT TRAINING WHERE THEY WILL BE ASSIGNED ANNUAL EVALUATIONS ARE
CONDUCTED TO EN SURE A CONSISTENT PROVISION OF QUALITY SERVICE TO PATIENTS, VISITORS, AND TEAM
MEMBERS VO LUNTEERS WORK THROUGHOUT THE YEAR TO ASSIST HOSPITAL STAFF, PATIENTS AND
PATIENT FAMILIES SOME OF THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY AUXILIARY VOLUNTEERS DURING FY 14 INCLUDE
PATIENT AMBASS ADOR PROGRAMS AT JOHNSON CITY MEDICAL CENTER (JCMC), INDIAN PATH MEDICAL
CENTER (IPMC), AN D FRANKLIN WOODS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL (FWCH), CONSIST OF TRAINED VOLUNTEERS
VISITING WITH PA TIENTS AND OR FAMILIES, HANDLING OR FORWARDING THEIR CONCERNS TO APPROPRIATE
PERSONS AS WE LL AS RECOGNIZING TEAM MEMBERS RECEIVING COMPLIMENTS BY PATIENTS AND VISITORS
MENDED HEAR TS PROGRAM (JCMC AND IPMC) FREE MONTHLY PROGRAMS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PERSONS
WITH A HISTORY OF HEART PROBLEMS THE PROGRAM INSPIRES HOPE IN HEART DISEASE PATIENTS AND
THER FAMILIES BY PROVIDING SUPPORT PROGRAMS THAT HELP HEART PATIENTS THROUGH
HOSPITALIZATION, REHABILIT ATION AND BEYOND THE AUXILIARY HAS 21 TRAINED AND ACCREDITED
HOSPITAL VISITORS THE HEART VISITORS ARE THERE EVERY DAY TO ANSWER QUESTIONS FOR HEART
PATIENTS AND THER FAMILIES, R ELIEVING SOME OF THE PATIENT'S AND FAMILY'S ANXIETY COURTESY
CARTS (AT JCMC, NISWONGER CH ILDREN'S HOSPITAL (NICH) AND AS OF FY 14, FWCH) DELIVER PATIENTS,
STAFF AND VISITORS TO/FRO M THEIR CARS AND ANY DOOR OF THE HOSPITALS A RED DIRECT-LINE PHONE
IS IN THE JCMC AND FWC H LOBBIES FOR PERSONS TO CALL FOR PICK UP SURGERY WAITING AREAS (AT
IPMC, FWCH, AND SCCH) ARE STAFFED BY VOLUNTEERS THE VOLUNTEERS KEEP FAMILIES INFORMED ABOUT
THE STATUS OF PATIENTS, ARRANGE PRIVATE MEETINGS WITH THE PHY SICIAN AND FAMILY MEMBERS, AND
STRVETO MEET A NY IMMEDIATE NEED THAT A VOLUNTEER CAN PROVIDE SUCH AS DIRECTIONS, PHONE
NUMBERS, SNACKS, ETC SCHEDULED MUSIC PROGRAMS ARE PROVIDED BY VOLUNTEERS AT ALL MSHA
HOSPITALS FRESH BAKE D COOKIES ARE BAKED AND DELIVERED AT NO CHARGE TO WAITING AREAS BY
VOLUNTEERS (AT JCMC, NI CH, FWCH, IPMC, AND SSH) VISUAL ARTS PROGRAM (JCMC AND IPMC) DIRECTS
ROTATING ART EXHIBIT S BY LOCAL ARTISTS, WHICH ARE DISPLAY ED IN MAIN HALLWAY S OF JCMC AND
IPMC AUXILIARY OPERA TED GIFT SHOPS (ALL HOSPITALS) PROVIDE MERCHANDISE FOR PATIENTS, VISITORS
AND TEAM MEMBERS THE GIFT SHOP VOLUNTEERS NOT ONLY SELL MERCHANDISE, BUT, MORE OFTEN THAN
NOT, PROVIDE A LISTENING EAR TO FAMILY MEMBERS NEEDING TO VERBALIZE CONCERNS ABOUT THEIR
HOSPITALIZED FAMILY MEMBERS JUNIOR VOLUNTEER PROGRAM (AT JCMC, FWCH, IPMC, SSH, JMH, AND
UCMH) IS A SUMME R EDUCATIONAL/VOLUNTEER PROGRAM FOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS TO ASSIST THEM IN
DETERMINING IF THEY HAVE AN INTEREST IN HEALTHCARE CAREERS AT JCMC THE AUXILIARY BEGAN
MEETING WITH PATI ENTS PRIOR TO DISCHARGE, TO PRIMARLLY IDENTIFY IF EDUCATIONAL NEEDS WERE MET
VOLUNTEERS A SSIST IN THE CANCER TREATMENT CENTERS (AT IPMC, JCMC, AND JMH) BY PROVIDING
DVERSIONARY A CTIVITIES FOR CHEMO PATIENTS SUCH AS ART THERAPY, GAMES, ETC, OR JUST
PROVIDING COMPANY F OR THEM THE AUXILIARY PROVIDES WEEKLY ASSISTANCE FOR THE HEALTHCARE
RESOURCE CENTER IN TH E KINGSPORT TOWN CENTER THE HRC IS AN OUTREACH SERVICE OF MSHA THAT
OFFERS HEALTH PROGRAM S AND SCREENINGS DESIGNED TO HELP INDIVIDUALS LVEHEALTHIER LIVES THE
HRC STAFFS EXPERIE NCED REGISTERED NURSES AND OTHER HEALTH PROFESSIONS WHO WILL HELP
ANSWER MEDICAL QUESTIONS , AND DISTRIBUTE LITERATURE TO PROV IDE UP-TO-DATE HEALTH
INFORMATION FOR THE COMMUNITY VO LUNTEER CHAPLAINS THE STAFF OF THE SPIRITUAL AND




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, PASTORAL CARE DEPARTMENT ENDEAVORS TO AFFIRM AND RESPECT EACH PERSON, TO BE INCLUSIVE OF A
PAGE 2, LL, AND TO APPROACH DIVERSE RELIGIOUS CONVICTIONS WITH SENSITIVITY OUR PAID TEAM MEMBERS ARE
PART Ill, LINE | SUPPLEMENTED BY A HIGH-QUALITY CORPS OF VOLUNTEER CHAPLAINS COMPOSED OF REPRESENTATIVE S
4A OF VARIOUS CHRISTIAN DENOMINATIONS IN OUR AREA  IN SELECTING THESE PERSONS, WE SEEK PEOP LE

WHO WILL ADHERE TO OUR CODE OF ETHICS AND WILL ATTEMPT TO RELATE TO THE PATIENT'S PARTI CULAR
RELIGIOUS/SPIRITUAL UNDERSTANDING AND NOT PROSELY TIZE OR COERCE EACH VOLUNTEER CHAP LAIN
PARTICIPATING IN THE MSHA SPIRITUAL AND PASTORAL CARE DEPARTMENT GOES THROUGH A RIGOR OUS
INTERVIEW AND TRAINING REGIMEN FOUND IN OUR GUIDE TO CLINICAL PRACTICE THIS 57-PAGE D OCUMENT
ORIENTS INDIVIDUALS TO PASTORAL CARE AND MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE FACILITE S
VOLUNTEER CHAPLAINS WORK IN THE HOSPITALS THROUGHOUT MSHA THEY PROVIDE PASTORAL CAREV
ISITATION AND SUPPORT TO PATIENTS, FAMILIES OF PATIENTS AND TEAM MEMBERS WHERE IMPLEMENTE D,
OUR CHAPLAIN PROGRAMS ARE ON-CALL, 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK AT OUR LARGER HOSPITA LS,
WE HAVE SPRITUAL CARE VOLUNTEERS WHO PROVIDE SCHEDULED COVERAGE AND DALLY VISITATIONS
FOR ADDED SUPPORT AND PRESENCE DURING 2014, WE HAVE ESTABLISHED A VOLUNTEER CHAPLAIN PRO
GRAMAT UNICOI COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, JOHNSON COUNTY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, AND JOHNSTON
M EMORIAL HOSPITAL AT SMY TH COUNTY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, WEHAVE BEGUN A VOLUNTEER
CHAPLAIN PROGRAMAS WELL AS A SPIRITUAL CARE TEAM THE SPIRITUAL CARE TEAM IS COMPOSED OF
FELLOW TEA M MEMBERS WHO HAVE SHOWED AN INTEREST IN SPRITUAL CARE AND PROVIDE THAT
SUPPORT TO PATIEN TS AND FAMILIES WHEN WE ARE WAITING FOR THE PATIENT'S PASTOR OR OUR
VOLUNTEER CHAPLAINS TO ARRIVE THEY ALSO HAVE RECEIVED TRAINING AS TO THE PURPOSE AND
FUNCTION OF SPRITUAL CARE AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE HAS 100
VOLUNTEER CHAPLAINS IN2014 , OUR VOLUNTEER CHAPLAINS HAVE PROVIDED 3,633 HOURS OF SUPPORT
AND PROVIDED 28,428 CONTACT S IN ADDITION TO THE MANY VOLUNTEER HOURS PROVIDED TO THE
HOSPITALS, THE AUXILIARY RAISES MONEY FOR THE HOSPITALS TO HELP FUND NEEDED PROJECTS
INDIVIDUAL MSHA HOSPITALS MAKE A RE QUEST FOR DONATION FROM THE AUXILIARY FUNDING IS MADE TO
A HOSPITAL ONLY AFTER THE AUXILI ARY BOARD HAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED A REQUEST MOST
OFTEN, DONATIONS FUND SMALL CAPITAL IT EMS SUCH AS A PIECE OF MEDICAL EQUIPMENT OR ITEMS
DIRECTED TOWARD IMPROVED PATIENT CARE OR COMFORT




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, PRIOR TO FILING THE FORM 990 WITH THE IRS, THE COMPLETED RETURN WAS REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
PAGE 6, PART | OF THE AUXILIARY'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS COPIES OF THE RETURN WERE ALSO PROVIDED FOR ABSENT BOARD
VI, LINE11B MEMBERS THE REVIEWW WAS CONDUCTED BY A MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE SENIOR TAX ACCOUNTANT THE

AUXILIARY DIRECTOR AND BOARD MEMBERS TOOK THE TIME TO REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE ENTIRE RETURN THE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE IS COMPRISED OF INDIVIDUALS WITH LONG TENURE WITH THE AUXILIARY SO THEY ARE VERY
FAMILIAR WITH THE FORM 990




Return Explanation
Reference

FORM 990, ANNUALLY, THE CORPORATE AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT OF MSHA FORWARDS THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST
PAGE 6, PART | POLICY AND DISCLOSURE FORM TO ALL MSHA MANAGEMENT TEAM MEMBERS AND BOARD MEMBERS EMPLOYEES AND
VI, LINE12C BOARD MEMBERS MUST NOTE ANY CONFLICTS OR ATTEST THEY HAVE"NONE', AND RETURN THE FORM TO THE AUDIT
AND COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT ANY NOTED DISCLOSURES ARE FORWARDED TO THE APPROPRIATE MANAGEMENT OR
BOARD PERSONNEL TO EVALUATE AND UTILIZE WHEN A TRANSACTION INVOLVING A CONFLICTED PERSON ARISES
ADDITIONALLY, PERSONNEL WHO HAVE A CONFLICT ARISE BETWEEN THE ANNUAL DISTRIBUTION OF THE POLICY AND
FORMS ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE THE CONFLICT, AND WOULD BE DISCIPLINED IN ANY INSTANCE WHERE THEY HAVE
NOT DISCLOSED AND ENGAGED IN A CONFLICTED TRANSACTION




Return

Explanation
Reference

FORM 990, PAGE
6, PART VI, LINE
15A

THE AUXILIARY IS LED BY A DIRECTOR OF MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE AND UNDERGOES THE SAME
EMPLOY MENT REQUIREMENTS OF ANY DIRECTOR LEVEL TEAM MEMBER SINCE THE DIRECTOR IS NOT A VICE-

PRESIDENT OR IN A SENIOR LEADERSHIP POSITION, HER COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS ARE CONSISTENT WITH
OTHER MHSA NON-EXECUTIVE POSITIONS




Return Reference Explanation

FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART | MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE AUXILIARY MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL
VI, LINE19 STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART X|, LINES

CHANGE IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED 42,907
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE
AUXILTARY 58-1418345 |
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)

or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?

Yes No
(1) MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE HOSPITAL TN 501C3 3 NA No

400 N STATE OF FRANKLIN ROAD

JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604
62-0476282

(2) MOUNTAIN STATES FOUNDATION FUNDRAISER TN 501C3 11A MSHA No

2335 KNOB CREEK ROAD

JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604
58-1418862

(3) SMYTH COUNTY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL HOSPITAL VA 501C3 3 MSHA No

245 MEDICAL PARK DRIVE

MARION, VA 24354
54-0794913

(4) NORTON COMMUNITY HOSPITAL HOSPITAL VA 501C3 3 NA No

100 15TH STREET NW

NORTON, VA 24273
54-0566029

(5) DICKENSON COMMUNITY HOSPITAL HOSPITAL VA 501C3 3 NCH No

PO BOX 1440 HOSPITAL DRIVE

CLINTWOOD, VA 24228
77-0599553

(6) JOHNSTON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL HOSPITAL VA 501C3 3 NA No

16000 JOHNSTON MEMORIAL DRIVE

ABINGDON, VA 24211
54-0544705

(7) ABINGDON PHYSICIAN PARTNERS MED SERV VA 501C3 3 JMH No

16000 JOHNSTON MEMORIAL DRIVE

ABINGDON, VA 24211
20-5485346

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013




Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary Legal Direct Predominant Share of Share of |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization activity domicile| controlling income(related, | total income |end-of-year| allocations? amount In | managing ownership
(state entity unrelated, assets box 20 of partner?
or excluded from Schedule K-1
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No
(1) INTEGRATED HEALTH SOLUTIONS INVEST CO TN NA No No
NETWORK
400 N STATE OF FRANKLIN ROAD
JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604
62-1711997
(2) EMMAUS MED SERV TN NA No No
6070 HWY 11E
PINEY FLATS, TN 37686
20-0577483
(3) EAST TN AMBULATORY SURGERY CTR MED SERV TN NA No No

701 MED TECH PARKWAY
JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604
62-1787537

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ) (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of end-of- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C comp, S income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign corp, assets controlled
country) or trust) entity?
Yes No

(1) BLUE RIDGE MEDICAL PHY OFF TN NA C CORP No

MGMT CORP

1021 W OAKLAND AVENUE

SUITE 207

JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604

62-1490616

(2) MEDISERVE MED EQUIP DME TN NA C CORP No

OF KINGSPORT

1021 W OAKLAND AVENUE
SUITE 207

JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604
62-1212286

(3) MOUNTAIN STATES PROP MGMT TN NA C CORP No
PROPERTIES

1021 W OAKLAND AVENUE
SUITE 207

JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604
62-1845895

(4) MOUNTAIN STATES MED SERV TN NA C CORP No
PHYSICIAN GROUP

1021 W OAKLAND AVENUE
SUITE 207

JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604
62-1700412

(5) COMMUNITY HOME CARE DME VA NA C CORP No
INC

14600 PARK AVENUE
NORTON, VA 24273
54-1453810

(6) SOUTHWEST MED SERV VA NA C CORP No
COMMUNITY HEALTH SERV

PO BOX 880
MARION, VA 24354
54-1460695

(7) WILSON PHARMACY INC PHARMACY TN NA C CORP No

PO BOX 880
JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604
62-0329587

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j No
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in| Yes
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1lo | Yes
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r No
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 4

IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 5

.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 58-1418345

Name: MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE
AUXILIARY

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d) (e) (f) (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Exempt Code Public charty Direct controlling |Section512
(state section status entity (b)(13)
or foreign (if section 501 (c) controlled
country) (3)) entity?
Yes No
(1)MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE HOSPITAL TN 501C3 3 NA No

400 N STATE OF FRANKLIN ROAD
JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604
62-0476282

(L)MOUNTAIN STATES FOUNDATION FUNDRAISER TN 501C3 11A MSHA No

2335 KNOB CREEKROAD
JOHNSON CITY, TN 37604
58-1418862

(2)SMYTH COUNTY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL HOSPITAL VA 501C3 3 MSHA No

245 MEDICAL PARK DRIVE
MARION, VA 24354
54-0794913

(3)NORTON COMMUNITY HOSPITAL HOSPITAL VA 501C3 3 NA No

100 15TH STREET NW
NORTON, VA 24273
54-0566029

(4) DICKENSON COMMUNITY HOSPITAL HOSPITAL VA 501C3 3 NCH No

PO BOX 1440 HOSPITAL DRIVE
CLINTWOOD, VA 24228
77-0599553

(5)JOHNSTON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL HOSPITAL VA 501C3 3 NA No

16000 JOHNSTON MEMORIAL DRIVE
ABINGDON, VA 24211
54-0544705

(6)ABINGDON PHYSICIAN PARTNERS MED SERV VA 501C3 3 JMH No

16000 JOHNSTON MEMORIAL DRIVE
ABINGDON, VA 24211
20-5485346
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.. One Cherckes Mills, 2220 Sutherand Avenue
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Certlfied Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Mountain States Health Alliance:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Mountain States Heaith
Alliance and its subsidiaries (the Alliance), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets,
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial

statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstaiements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits 1n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
Uunited States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
1n the consolidated {financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
intemal control relevant to the Alliance’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Alliance’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

!
ATLANTA KANSAS CITY |  KNOXVILLE | MNASHVILLE | TAMPA BAY



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opmion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present farrly, in all materiat
respects, the financial position of Mountain States Health Alliance and its subsidiaries as of June 30,
2014 and 2013, and the results of thesr operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The supplemental information is presented for purposes of additional analysis
and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was detived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to
the consohdated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial staternents

o vy

Knoxville, Tennessee
October 29, 2014



MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Dollars in Thousands)
June 30,
2014 2013
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 59,185 § 74,902
Current portion of investments 25,029 20,386
Patient accounts receivable, less estimated allowances
for uncollectible accounts of $47,853 in 2014 and
$49,449 in 2013 161,318 (64,187
Other receivables, net 45,502 33,468
Inventories and prepaid expenses 30,838 31,073
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 321,872 324,016
INVESTMENTS, less amounts required
to meet current obligations 648,475 601,352
PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, net 881,429 884,293
OTHER ASSETS
Goodwill 156,613 154,391
Net deferred financing, acquisttion costs and
other charges 25,841 28,480
Other assets 48,350 46,544
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 230,804 229,415

$ 2,082,580 3 2,039,076

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLJANCE

Consclidated Balance Sheets - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30,
2014 2013
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued interest payable 18,648 § 19,706
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease
obligations 30,618 34,417
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 87,126 94,302
Accrued salaries, compensated absences and amounts
withheld 72,181 63,665
Estimated amounts due to third-party payers, net 10,463 26,775
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 219,036 238,865
OTHER LIABILITIES
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations, less
current portion 1,075,069 1.090,348
Estimated fair value of derivatives 10,603 8,185
Estimated professional liability self-insurance 8,957 8.758
Other long-term liabilities 35974 19,037
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,349,639 1,366,093
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES -
Notes D, F, G, and N
NET ASSETS
Unresfricted net assets
Mountain States Health Alliance 541,979 490,414
Noncontrolling interests in subsidiaries 178,547 169,614
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 720,526 660,028
Temporarily restricted net assets
Mountain States Health Alliance 12,204 12,776
Noncontrolling interests in subsidiaries 84 52
TOTAL TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 12,288 12,828
Permanently restricted net assets 127 127
TOTAL NET ASSETS 732,941 672,983
2,082,580 $ 2,039,076

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE

Consolidated Statements of Operations
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,
2014 2013
Revenue, gains and support:
Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances
and discounts 1,050,426 $ 1045245
Provision for bad debts (122,642) (112,497)
Net patient service revenue 927,784 932,748
Premium revenue 10,683 1,003
Net investment gain 50,703 40,980
Net derivative gain 3,219 7,118
Other revenue, gains and support 62,457 77,455
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND SUPPORT 1,054,846 1,059,304
Expenses and losses:
Salaries and wages 340,589 355,590
Physician salaries and wages 77,636 74,258
Contract labor 4,282 3,942
Emplovee benefits 69,173 74,590
Fees 115,606 165,891
Supplies 163,699 162,955
Utilities 17,052 16,857
Medical costs 10,292 1,039
Other 79,980 80,211
Loss on early extingwshment ot debt - Note F 4,622 -
Depreciation 69,437 78.941
Amaortization 1,742 2,260
Interest and taxes 44,392 43,203
TOTAL EXPENSES AND LOSSES 998,502 999,737
EXCESS OF REVENUE, GAINS AND SUPPORT
OVER EXPENSES AND LOSSES $§ 56,344 § 59,567

See notes to consolidated financial statements,



MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
fDollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30, 2014
Mountain States  Noncontrolling
Health Alliance Interesis Total
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Excess of Revenue, Gamns and Support
over Expenses and Losses h 48058 § 8286 3% 56,344
Pension and other defined benefit plan adjustments 194 194 388
Net assets released from restrictions used for the
purchase of property, plant and equipment 3313 - 3313
Noncontrolling interest in acquired subsidiary - 214 914
Distributions to noncontrolling interests - {461) (461)
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED
NET ASSETS 51,565 8,933 60,498
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Restricted grants and contributions 4,693 88 4,781
Net assets released from restrictions (5,265) (56} (5,321)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (572) 32 (540)
INCREASE IN TOTAL NET ASSETS 50,993 8,965 59,958
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 503,317 169,666 672,983
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR § 554,310 § 178,631 § 732,941

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 6



MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Mountain States  Noncontrolling

Health Alliance Interests Total
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Excess of Revenue, Gaing and Support
over Expenses and Losses 3 52692 % 6,875 § 59,567
Pension and other defined benefit plan adjustments {172) (171} (343)
Net assets released from restrictions used for the
purchase of property, plant and equipment 1,506 - 1,506
Distributions to noncontrolling interasts - (49 (49)
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED
NET ASSETS 54,026 6,655 60,681
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Restricted grants and contributions 4,969 21 4,990
Net assets released from restnctions (3.416) (1% (3,435)
INCREASE IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 1,553 2 1,555
INCREASE IN TOTAL NET ASSETS 55,579 6,657 62,236
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 447,738 163,009 610,747
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR  § 503,317 § 169,666 % 672,983

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 7



MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE

Consolidated Statemenis of Cash Flows
(Doliars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30.
2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in net assets s 59958 % 62,236
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for depreciation and amortization 71,789 81,786
Provision for bad debts 122,642 112,497
Loss on early extinguishment of debt 4,622 -
Change in estimated fair value of derivatives 2,761 457)
Equity in net income of joint ventures, net (369) (636)
Loss (gain) on disposal of assets {3,489) {1
Amounts received on interest rate swap settlements (5,980) (6,661)
Gain op escrow restructuring - (13,847
Gain on swap settlement - (3,020)
Capital Appreciation Bond accretion and other 2,629 3,910
Restricted contributions {4,781) (4,990)
Pension and other defined benefit plan adjustments (388) 343
Increase (decrease) in cash due to change in:
Patient accounts receivable (115,380) (129,218)
Other receivables, net (11,880) (3,192)
Inventories and prepaid expenses 959 (2,263)
Trading securities (46,451) (17,845)
Other assets (2,492) (1,073)
Accrued interest payable (1,058) 1,181
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (6,666) (20,263)
Accrued salaries, compensated absences and
amounts withheld 8,006 8,076
Estimated amounts due to third-party payers, net {16,312) 4,757
Estimated professional liability self-insurance 199 (586)
Other long-term liabilities 16,425 556
Total adjustments 14,786 9,054
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 74,744 71,290
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property, piant and equipment {63,851) (105,751)
Purchases of iand held for expansion (573) (5.769)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (4,256) -
Purchases of held-to-maturity securities (5,978) {8,722)
Net distribution from joint ventures and unconsolidated affiliates 661 732
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 2,858 335
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (71,139) (119,175)

See notes to consolidated financial siatements



MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,
2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments on long-term debt and capital lease obligations,
including deposits to escrow {(38,768) (75,066)
Payment of acquisition and financing costs (3,826) (2,314)
Proceeds from isspance of long-term debt and other
financing arrangements 11916 117,085
Payment on termination of derivative agreements - (7,375)
(Gain on escrow restruchuring - 13,847
Net amounts received on interest rate swap settlemenis 5,980 6,661
Restricted contributions received 5,376 4,842
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (19,322) 57,680
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (15,717} 9,793
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 74,902 65,107
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year $ 59,185 § 74,902
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION AND NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS:
Cash paid for interest $ 40,546 37,023
Cash paid for federal and state income taxes $ 854 616
Construction related payables in accounts payable
and accrued expenses s 8,604 3% 11,598
Supplemental cash flow information regarding acquisitions - Note A:
Assets acquired, net of cash 5 12,715 § -
Liabilities assumed (8.459) -
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired 5 4256 $ -

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the Alliance refinanced previously issued debt of $318,385.

See notes to consolidated financial siatements



MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALIIANCE

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
{Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A--ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Mountaio States Health Alhance (the Alliance) is a tax-exempt entity with operations primarily
located in Washington, Sullivan, Unicoi, and Carter counties of Tennessee and Smyth, Wise,
Dickenson, Russell and Washington counties of Virginia. The initial funds for the establishment of
the Alliance in 1945 were provided by individuals and various institutions.

The primary operations of the Alliance consist of eleven acute and specialty care hospitals, as
follows:

. Johnsou City Medical Center (JCMC) - licensed for 658 beds

. Indian Path Medical Center (IPMC) - licensed for 261 beds

. Smyth County Community Hospital (SCCH) - licensed for 153 beds
. Norton Community Hospital (NCH) - licensed for 129 beds

. Sycamore Shoals Hospital (SSH) - licensed for 121 beds

- Johnston Memorial Hospital (JMH) - licensed for 116 beds

. Franklin Woods Community Hospital (FWCH) - licensed for 80 beds
. Russell County Medical Center (RCMC) - licensed for 78 beds

. Unicoi County Memorial Hospitai (UCMH) - licensed for 48 beds

. Dickenson Community Hospital (DCH) - licensed for 25 beds

. Johnsen County Community Hospital (JCCH) - licensed for 2 beds

The Alliance has a 50.1% interest m JMH. JMH is also the sole member of Abingdon Physician
Partners (APP), a non-taxable corporation that owns and manages physician practices.

The Alliance has a 50.1% interest in NCH. NCH is also the sole member or shareholder of DCH and
Norton Community Physician Services, LLC (NCPS), a taxable corporation that consists of
physician practices and a pharmacy and Community Home Care (CHC), a taxable corporation that
provides home medical equipment.

The Alliance has an 80% interest in SCCH. SCCH is the sole shareholder of Southwest Community
Health Services, Inc. (SWCH), a taxable entity that operates a pharmacy and provides other health
services.

The activities and accounts of JMH, NCH and SCCH are included in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

Effective November 1, 2013, the Alliance acquired substantially all the assets, and certain liabilities,
of Unicol County Memorial Hospital from Unicoi County, Tennessee. To effectuate the acquisition,
the Alliance paid approximately $2,500 and committed to construct a new facility within five years.
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MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE

Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

The accounts and activities of UCMH since acquisition are mcluded in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

The Alliance is the sole sharcholder of Blue Ridge Medical Management Corporation (BRMM), a
for-profit entity that owns and manages physician practices and provides other healthcare services to
patients in Tennessee and Virginia. BRMM is either the sole shareholder, a significant shareholder,
or member of the following consolidated organizations:

Mountain States Physician Group, Inc. (MSPG). A company that contracts with physicians to
provide services to BRMM physician practices,

Mountain States Properties, Inc. (MSPI). A company that owns and manages real estate
{primarily medical office buildings) and provides rehabilitation and fitness services.

Mediserve Medical Equipment of Kingsport, Inc (Mediserve): A company that provides durable
medical equipment services.

Kingsport Ambulatory Surgery Center (KASC) (d b.a. Kingsport Day Surgery). A joint venture
operating as an outpatient surgery center which performs procedures primarily in otolaryngology.
orthopedics, ophthalmology, and general surgery. BRMM has a 43% ownership of KASC and
maintains control over KASC through 2 management agreement. The accounts and activities of
KASC are included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements,

Emmaus Commumty Healthcare LLC (d b.a. Piney Flats Urgent Care (PFUC)). A for-profit
entity that provides urgent care patient services. BRMM has a 75% ownership of PFUC. The
accounts and activities of PFUC are included in the accompanying conselidated financial
statements.

Mountain States Pharmacy (MSP): A for-profit company that owns and operates retail
pharmacies.

East Ternmessee Ambulatory Surgery Center (ETASC)- Effective January 1, 2014, BRMM
acquired a controlling 66.1% ownership in ETASC and recognized approximately $2,244 of
goodwill as a result of the transaction. The accounts and activities of ETASC since acquisition
are included in the accompanying conselidated financial statements.

The Alliance is the primary beneficiary of the activities of Mountain States Foundation, Inc, (MSF),
a not-for-profit foundation formed to coordinate fundraising and development activities of the
Alliance. The Alliance is also the beneficiary of the Mountain States Health Alliance Auxiliary
{Auxiliary), a not-for-profit organization formed to coordinate volunteer activities of the Alliance.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

The activities and accounts of MSF and the Auxiliary are included in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

The Alliance is a 99.8% shareholder of Integrated Solutions Health Network, LLC (ISHN). The
primary function of ISHN is to establish, operate and administer a provider-sponsored health care
delivery network. ISHN is the sole shareholder of the following subsidiaries:

CrestPoint Health Insurance Company (CHIC): A for-profit insurance company licensed in the
State of Tennessee which provides network access and administration and third-party
administrator services. CHIC has a risk-based contract with the Center for Medicare & Medicaid
Services (CMS) to provide or arrange for the provision of healthcare services to senior citizens
who have Medicare Part A, Medicare Part B and Medicare Part D entitlements.

AnewCare Collaborative (AnewCare): A for-profit accountable care organization which
participates in CMS’s Medicare Shared Savings Program.

NOTE B--SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation: The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of the Alliance and its consolidated subsidiaries after elimination of all significant
intercompany accounts and transactions.

Noncontrolling Interests m Subsidiaries: The Alliance’s accompanying consolidated financial
statements include all assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets, including
amounts attributable to the noncontrolling interests. Noncontrolling interests represent the portion of
equity (net assets) in a subsidiary not attributable, directly or indirectly, to the Alliance. For the years
ending June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Alliance attributed an Excess of Revenue, Gains and Support
over Expenses and Losses of $8,286 and $6,875, respectively, to the noncontrolling interests in JIMH,
NCH, SCCH, KASC, PFUC, ETASC and ISHN based on the noncontrolling interests’ respective
ownership percentage.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the consolidated financial statements.
Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments with a
maturity of three months or less when purchased. Cash and cash equivalents designated as assets
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MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

limited as to use or uninvested amounts included in investment portfolios are not included as cash
and cash equivalents,

Investments: Investments include trading securities and held-to-tnaturity securities. Within the
trading securities portfolio, all debt securities and marketable equity securities with readily
determinable fair values are reported at fair value based on quoted market prices. Investments
without readily determinable fair values are reported at estimated fair market value pursuant to The
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 823,
Financial Instruments. Realized gains and losses are computed using the specific identification
method for cost determination. Interest and dividend income is reported net of related investment
fees.

Investments which the Alliance has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as
held-to-maturity and are stated at amortized cost. On June 30, 2013, the Alliance determined that it
no longer intended to hold certain of its held-to-maturity investment portfolios to maturity and
reclassified investments with an amortized cost of $161,929 into the trading designation. As aresult,
the Alliance recognized net unrealized gains of approximately $8,255 in the accompanying 2013
Consolidated Statement of Operations. The investments that remain designated as held-to-maturity
are limited as to use under a safekeeping agreement or are otherwise unavailable for disposition.

Management annually evaluates investments designated as held-to-maturity and recognizes any
“other-than-temporary” losses as deductions from the Performance Indicator (as defined below).
Management’s evaluation considers the amount of decline in fair value, as well as the time period of
any such decline. Management does not believe any investment classified as held-to-maturity is
other-than-temporarily impaired at June 30, 2014.

Investments in joint ventures are generally reported under the equity method of accounting, which
approximates the Alliance’s equity in the underlying net book value, unless the ownership structure
requires consolidation. Other assets include investments in joint ventures of $1,364 and $2,057 at
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Inventaries: Inventories, consisting primarily of medical supplies, are stated at the lower of cost or
market with cost determined by first-in, first-out method.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Property, plant and equipment is stated on the basis of cost, or if
donated, at the fair value at the date of gift. Generally, depreciation is computed by the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life of the asset. During 2014, the Alliance changed its estimates
of depreciable lives for certain classes of property and equipment. Management evaluated the useful
lives of certain classes of equipment and determined that, based on information available to them, the
previously assigned lives were not consistent with actual usage of such assets. As a result,
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Notes te Consolidated Financial Statemenis - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

management extended the depreciable lives of certain classes of property and equipment to better
reflect the actual usage pattern. The impact of this change in estimated useful lives was to decrease
depreciation expense in the Consolidated Statement of Operations for the year ended June 30, 2014
by approximatety $7,500.

Equipment held under capital lease obligations is amortized under the straight-line method over the
shorter of the lease term or estimated useful life. Amortization of buildings and equipment held
under capital leases is shown as a part of depreciation expense and accumulated depreciation in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. Renewals and betterments are capitalized and
depreciated over their useful life, whereas costs of maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.

Interest costs incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets is
capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets. The amount capitalized is net of
investment earuings on assets limited as to use derived from borrowings designated for capital assets.

The Alliance reviews capital assets for indications of potential impairment when there are changes in
circumstances related to a specific asset. If this review indicates that the carrying value of these
assets may not be recoverable, the Alliance estimates future cash flows from operations and the
eventual disposition of such assets. If the sum of these undiscounted future cash flows is less than
the carrying amount of the asset, a write-down to estimated fair value is recorded. The Alliance did
not recognize any impatrment losses during 2014 and 2013.

Other assets include property held for resale and property held for expansion of $20,793 and
$20,220, respectively, at June 30, 2014 and 2013, Property held for resale and property held for
expansion primarily represent land contributed to, or purchased by, the Alliance plus costs incurred
to develop the infrastructure of such land. Management annually evaluates its investment and
records non-temporary declines in value when it is determined the ultimate net realizable value is
less than the recorded amount. No such declines were identified in 2014 and 2013.

Goodwill: Goodwill represents the difference between the acquisition cost of assets and the
estimated fair value of net tangible and any separately identified intangible assets. Goodwill is
evaluated for impairment at least annually. The reporting unit for evaluation of the majority of the
Alliance’s goodwill is the aggregate acute-care operations. Management performed an evaluation of
goodwill for impairment considering qualitative and quantitative factors and does not believe the
goodwill associated with any of its reporting units is impaired as of June 30, 2014. Management’s
estimates utilized in the evaluation contain significant estimates and it is reasonably possible that
such estimates could change in the near term.

Deferred Financing, Acquisition Costs and Other Charges: Other assets include deferred financing,
acquisition costs and other charges of $25,841 and $28,480 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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Notes to Consvlidated Financial Statements - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Deferred financing costs are amortized over the life of the respective bond issue principally using the
average bonds outstanding method.

Prior to 2009, the Alliance routinely financed interest rate swap and other derivative transaction
issuance costs through modification of future settlement terms. As such, the unamortized issuance
costs of these derivatives are included as deferred financing costs in the accompanying Consolidated
Balance Sheets and are being amortized over the term of the respective derivative insttument. The
unpaid issuance costs are included as a part of the estimated fair value of derivatives 1n the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets. Beginning in 2009, interest rate swap and derivative
transaction issuance costs were expensed as incurred.

Derwvative Financial Instruments. The Alliance is a party to various interest rate swaps. These
financial instruments are not designated as hedges and have been presented at estimated fair market
value in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets as either current or long-term liabilities,
based upon the remaming term of the mstrument. Changes in the estimated fair value of these
derivatives are included in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as part of net derivative gain.

Estimated Professional Liability Self-Insurance and Other Long-Term Liabilities: Seli-insurance
liabilities include estimated reserves for reported and unreported professional liability claims and are
recorded at the estimated net present value of such claims. Other long-term liabilities include
contributions payable and obligations under deferred compensation arrangements, a defined benefit
pension plan, a post-retirement employee benefit plan as well as other liabilities which management
estitnates are not payable within one year.

Net Patient Service Revenue/Receivables: Net patient service revenue is reported on the accrual
basis in the period in which services are provided at the estimated net realizable amounts, including
estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payers.
Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are
rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined. The Alliance’s revenue
recognition policies related to self-pay and other types of payers emphasize revenue recognition only
when collections are reasonably assured.

Patient accounts receivable are reported net of both an estimated allowance for uncollectible
accounts and an estimated allowance for contractual adjustments. The contractual allowance
represents the difference between established billing rates and estimated reimbursement from
Medicare, Medicaid, TennCare and other third-party payment programs. Cutrent operations include
a provision for bad debts in the Consolidated Statements of Operations estimated based upon the age
of the patient accounts receivable, historical writeoffs and recoveries and any unusual circumstances
(such as local, regional or national economic conditions) which affect the collectibility of
receivables, including management’s assumptions about conditions it expects to exist and courses of
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

action it expects to take. The primary uncertainty lies with uninsured patient receivables and
deductibles, co-payments or other amounts due from individual patients. Additions to the allowance
for uncollectible accounts result from the provision for bad debts. Patient accounts written off as
uncollectible are deducted from the allowance for uncollectible accounts.

For uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity care, the Alliance recognizes revenue on the
basis of discounted rates under the Alliance’s self-pay patient policy. Under the policy, a patient who
has no insurance and is ineligible for any government assistance program has his or her bill reduced
to the amount which generally would be billed to a commercially insured patient. The Alliance’s
policy does not require collateral or other security for patient accounts receivable. The Alliance
routinely accepts assignment of, or is otherwise entitled to receive, patient benefits payable under
health insurance programs, plans or policies.

Charity Care' The Alliance accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is
classified as a charity patient by reference to certain established policies of the Alliance and various
guidelines outlined by the Federal Government. These policies define charity as those services for
which no payment is anticipated and, as such, charges at established rates are not included in net
patient service revenue. Charges forgone, based on established rates. totaled approximately
$109,550 and $103,084 during 2014 and 2013, respectively, The estimated direct and indirect cost
of providing these services totaled approximately $23,733 and $24,709 in 2014 and 2013,
respectively. Such costs are determined using 2 ratio of cost to charges analysis with indirect cost
altocated.

In addition to the charity care services, the Alliance provides a number of other services to benefit
the poor for which little or no payment is received. Medicare, Medicaid, TennCare and State
indigent programs do not cover the full cost of providing care to beneficiaries of those programs.
The Alliance also provides services to the community at large for which it receives little or no

payment.

Excess of Revenue, Gains and Support Over Expenses and Losses. The Consolidated Statements of
Operations and the Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets includes the caption Excess of
Revenue, Gains and Support Over Expenses and Losses (the Performance Indicator). Changes in
unrestricted net assets which are excluded from the Performance Indicator, consistent with industry
practice, include contributions of long-lived assets or amounts restricted to the purchase of long-
lived assets, certain pension and related adjustments, and transactions with noncontrolling interests,

Income Taxes: The Alliance is classified as an organization exempt from income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. As such, no provision for income taxes has been
made in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for the Alliance and its tax-exempt
subsidiaries. The Alliance’s taxable subsidiaries are discussed in Note L. The Alliance has no
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significant uncertain tax positions at June 30, 2014 and 2013. At June 30, 2014, tax retumns for 2010
through 2013 are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service

Temporarily and Permanently Resmicted Net Assets: Temporarily restricted net assets are those
whose use has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose, When a donor or time
restriction expires; that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is fulfilled,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets as net assets released from
restrictions. The Alliance’s policy is to net contribution and grant revenues against refated expenses
and present such amounts as a part of other revenue, gains and support in the Consolidated
Statemnents of Operations. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be
maintained by the Alliance in perpetuity.

Premium Revenue: Premiums earned include premiums from individuals and Medicare. Medicare
revenue includes premiums based on predetermined prepaid rates under Medicare risk contracts.
Premiums are recognized in the month in which the members are entitled to health care services.
Premiums collected in advance are deferred and recorded as unearned premium revenue. Premium
deficiency losses are recognized when it is probable that expected future claim expenses will exceed
future premiums on existing contracts. CHIC evaluated the need for a premium deficiency reserve
and recorded an estimated reserve of $2,000 at June 30, 20i4.

Medicare Shared Savings Program (MSSP): AnewCare, an Accountable Care Organization (ACO),
participates in CM8’s Medicare Shared Savings Program which is designed to facilitate coordination
and cooperation among providers to improve the quality of care for Medicare beneficiaries and
reduce unnecessary costs. ACOs participating in the program are assigned beneficiaries by CMS and
are entitled to share in the savings if they are able to lower growth in Medicare Parts A and B fee-for-
service costs while meeting performance standards on quality of care. The program is based on
performance periods, the first of which specific to AnewCare was the period of July 2012 to
December 2013. Utilizing statistical data and the methodology employed by CMS, AnewCare
estimated and recognized $2,644 of net shared savings through June 30, 2013. Upon completion of
the initial performance period, total net shared savings of $4,745 were recognized. For the second
performance period, AnewCare has estimated $1,625 of net shared savings as of June 30, 2014,
Variability is inherent in the estimation methodology and due to uncertainties in the estimation; it is
probable that management’s estimates of shared savings, 1f any. will change by the end of the second
performance period, and such change could be significant,

Electromc Health Record (EHR) Incentives' The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
{ARRA) provides for incentive payments under the Medicare and Medicaid programs for certain
hospitals and physician practices that demonstrate meaningful use of certified EHR technology. The
incentive payments are calculated based upon estimated discharges, chanity care and other input data
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and are recorded upon the Alliance’s attamnment of program and attestation criteria. The incentive
payments are subject to regulatory audit. During the years ending June 30, 2014 and 2013, the
Alliance recognized EHR incentive revenues of $18,269 and $22,474, respectively. EHR incentive
revenues are included in other revenue, gains and support in the accompanying Consolidated
Statements of Operations. The Alliance incurs both capital expenditures and operating expenses in
connection with the implementation of its various EHR initiatives. The amount and timing of these
expenditures does not directly correlate with the timing of the Alliance’s receipt or recognition of the
EHR incentive payments.

Medical Costs- The cost of health care services is recognized in the period in which services are
provided. Medical costs include an estimate of the cost of services provided to CHIC members by
third-party providers, which have been incurred but not reported to CHIC. The estimate for incurred
but not reported claims is based on actuarial projections of costs using historical paid claims and
industry data. Due to uncertainties in the estimation, it is at least reasonably possible that
management’s estimates of incurred but not reported claims will change in 2015, although the
amount of the change cannot be estimated.

Subsequent Events. The Alliance evaluated all events or transactions that occurred after June 30,
2014, through QOctober 29, 2014, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be
issued. During this period management did not note any material recognizable subsequent events
that required recognition or disclosure in the June 30, 2014 consolidated financial statements, other
than as discussed in Note Q.

Reclassifications:  Certain 2013 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the 2014
presentation in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

NOTE C--INVESTMENTS

Assets limited as to use are summarized by designation or restriction as follows at June 30:

2014 2013
Designated or restricted:
Under safekeeping agreements 3 8.220 § 8,254
By Board to satisfy regulatory requirements 6,759 2,096
Under bond indenture agreements:
For debt service and interest payments 55,123 60,823
For capital acquisitions 16,127 36,989
86,229 108,162
Less: amount required to meet current obligations (25,029) (20,386)
$ 61,200 § 87,776
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Assets limited as to use consist of the following at June 30:

2014 2013
Cash, cash equivalents and money market funds $ 54437 § 57,190
U.S. Government securities 8,683 11,164
U.S. Agency securities 19,835 30,407
Corporate and foreign bonds 2,354 7,530
Municipal obligations 920 1.871
$ 86,229 § 108,162

Trading securities consist of the following at June 30:

2014 2013
Cash, cash equivalents and money market funds $ 47126 $% 9,488
U.S. Govemnment securities 30,721 18,481
U.S. Agency securities 39,084 19,620
Corporate and foreign bonds 96,749 172,350
Municipal obligations 21,409 17,749
Preferred and asset backed securities 3,497 3,491
U.8. equity securities 1,868 10,944
Mutual funds 253,301 {86,028
Altemative investients 54,761 37,353

3 548,516 % 475,504

Held-to-maturity securities (other than assets limited as to use) are carried at amortized cost and
consist of the following at June 30:

2014 2013
Cash, cash equivalents and money market funds hy 220 % 75
Corporate and foreign bonds 35,131 33,060
Municipal obligations 3,408 4,937
3 38,759 § 38,072

Held-to-maturity securities had gross unrealized gains and losses of $206 and $456, respectively, at
June 30, 2014 and $15 and 31,421, respectively, at June 30, 2013. At June 30, 2014, the Alliance
held securities within the held-to-maturity portfolio with a fair value and unrealized loss of $13,513
and $456, respectively, which bad been at an unrealized loss position for over one year. At June 30,
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2013, the Ailiance held no securities within the held-to-maturity portfolio which had been in an
unrealized loss position for over one year. At June 30, 2014, the contractual maturities of held-to-
maturity securities were $17,625 due in one year or less, $5,411 due from one to five years and
$15,723 due after five years

The net investment gain is comprised of the following for the years ending June 30:

2014 2013
Interest and dividend income, net of fees $ 12074 § 13,881
Net realized gains on the sale of securities 15,311 3,074
Change in net unrealized gains on securities 23,318 24,025
$ 50,703 § 40,980

The Alliance is a member of Premier Inc.’s (Premier) group purchasing organization and in
connection with this membership, the Alliance held a non-controlling interest in Premier that was
accounted for using the cost method of accounting. In October 2013, Premier completed an initial
public offering (TPO) and a restructuring of the company. In connection with the restructuring, the
Alliance received 860,499 Class B Units and concurrently sold approximately 16% of the units back
o Premier. The Alliance recognized a gain of approximately $3.500 on the sale, which is included
within other revenue, gains and support in the 2014 Consolidated Statement of Operations.

The Alliance has the ability to convert its remaining Class B units into cash or Premier’s Class A
common stock over a seven year vesting period. The Alliance recorded an investment in Premier
relative to the estimated fair value of the remaining Class B units of approximately $14,713. In
addition, as the vesting period is tangential to the Alliance’s continued participation in the group
purchasing contract, the Alliance recorded a liability equivalent to the estimated fair vaiue of the
Class B units, which is included within other long-term liabilities in the 2014 Consolidated Balance
Sheet. The liability is being amortized as a vendor incentive over the seven year vesting period.
During 2014, the Alliance recognized approximately $2,995 related to the first vesting period
(Tranche 1), which is included within other revenue, gains and support in the 2014 Consolidated
Statement of Operations.

NOTE D--DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS

The Alliance is a party to a number of derivative transactions. These derivatives have not been
designated as hedges and are valued at estimated fair value in the accompanying Consolidated
Balance Sheets. Management's primary objective in holding such derivatives is to introduce a
variable rate component into its fixed rate debt structure. Under the terms of these agreements,
changes n the interest rate environment could have a significant effect on the Alliance. Net deferred
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financing, acquisition costs and other charges include $5,447 and $5,791 at June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, related to these swaps.

The Alliance is subject to an enforceable master netting arrangemeni in the form of an 1SDA
agreement with Bank of America, Merrill Lynch. Under the terms of this agreement, offsetting of
derivative contracts is permitted in the event of default of either party to the agreement. The ISDA
agreement requires that the Alliance post additional collateral for the derivatives’ fair market value
deficits above specified levels. As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Alliance was not required to post
additional collateral.

The following is a summary of the interest rate swap agreements at June 30, 2014 and 2013:

Nottornal Payments: Extimated Frir Value
Ameount Term Counterpardy Receive Pay 2014 2013
$170,000 4/2006-4/2026 Bank of America, 1.07% 4/2013-4/2014 000% M 3089 3§ 3,895
Mermll Lynch 1 14% 5/2014-4/2016
§95,000  472006-4/2026 Bark of Ametica, 1 08% 4/2013-4/2014 0.00% 1,748 2,205
Merrill Lynch 1.14% 5/2014-4/2016
$173.030  4/2006-4/2034 Bank of Amevica, i12% 472013-4/2014 000% (1,884) {710}
Meazrill Lynch 1 16% 5/2014-4/2016
$82,035 12/2007-7/2033 Bank of America, £7% USD-LIBOR- 0312% + (9.365) (9,322)
Merrill Lynch BBA USD-SIFMA
$50,000 2/2008-7/2038 Bank of America, 67% (USD-LIBOR- USD-SIFMA (4,210 (4,218)
Mernll Lynch BBA + 0.15%)
£20,400  7/2007-7/2015 Bank of America, 1.05% + 4.50% 63 is
Memll Lynch USD-STFMA
(10,359) (8,115}
34,680 7/2010-7/2015  First Tennessee Bank 0.00% USD-LIBOR-BBA (4 (i)

5  (10603) % (8,185)

The net investment derivative gain is comprised of the following for the years ending June 30:

2014 2013
Settlement income and other $ 5980 3 6,661
Change in estimated fair value (2,761} 457
$ 3,219 § 7,118

These fair values are based on the estimated amount the Alliance would receive, or be required to
pay, to enter into equivalent agreements at the valuation date and include an estimated credit vatue

21



MOUNTAIN STATES HEALTH ALLIANCE

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemenis - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

adjustment. Due to the nature of these financial instruments, such estimates of fair value are subject
to significant change in the near term.

The Alliance was a party to a total return swap which terminated in 2009. in 2013, the Alliance and
counterparty reached a settlement agreement. A gain of approximately $3,020 was recognized on the
settlement, which is included within other revenue, gains and support in the accompanying 2013
Consolidated Statement of Operations.

NOTE E--PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment consist of the following at June 30:

2014 2013

Land $ 60,722 % 60,180
Buildings and leasehold improvements 760,853 718,489
Property and improvements held for leasing 80,824 77,767
Equipment and information technology infrastructure 700,748 664,469
Buildings and equipment held under capital lease 340 671
1,603,487 1,521,576

Less: Allowances for depreciation and amortization (757,641) (704,002)
845,846 817,574
Construction in progress (Note N) 35,583 66,719

$ 881,429 § 884,293

Accumulated depreciation and amortization on property and improvements held for leasing purposes
is $27,500 and $25,146 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Net interest capitalized was $1,533
and $4,419 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Alliance entered into an Amendment and Mutual Release Agreement with a vendor whereby the
Alliance waived its right to take any action with respect to prior contracts in exchange for
professional services, primarily related to accelerated deployment of information systerns. The
Alliance recognized approximately $282 and $3,386 in 2014 and 2013, respectively, as additions to
property, plant and equipment with an offsetting gain related to the agreed-upon value of such
professional services. The Alliance anticipates recognition of additional amounts in future periods.
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NOTE F--LONG-TERM DEBT AND OTHER FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations consist of the following at June 30

Rare ax of Ouistanding Balance
Description June 30, 2014 2014 2013
2013 Hospital Revenuc and Refunding Revenue Bonds
$481,180 variable rate 1ax~coempt term bond, due August 2031 i.13% F 328465 % -
$48,600 variable rate tax-exempt term bond, due August 2032 0.91%
$13.350 varable rate tax-axempt term bond, due August 2038 1.13%
£89,620, variable rate tax-¢xempt term bonds, due August 2042 1Li0%% - 3 21%
$16,235, variable rate tax-exempt tetmn bond, due August 2043 0.05%
595,680 variabie rate taxable term bond due August 2043 012%
20312 Hosputal Revenue Bonds
{net of unamornzed premuum of $1,756 and 31,817 at Jume 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively)
$55,000 fixed rate tax-exempt term bond, due August 2042 50084 56,756 94,697
2011 Hoapital Revenue and Refundmg and Improvement Bonds
$6,445 variable rate taxable tarm bond, due July 2026 0.12% 104,710 229919
$76,930 vanable rate tux-exempt term bonds, due July 2033 0.07%
$21,335 vanable rate tax-exempt term bond, due Tuly 2033 (IMH) 1.10%
2010 Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds,
(net of unamortized prentiem of $1,523 and 31,604 at fune 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively)
341,600 fixed rate tax-exempt scrial bonds, through 2020 4.00% ta S.00% 130,993 188,549
$4 345 fixed rate tax-exempt term bond, dus July 2023 5.00%
$14,985 fixed rate tax-exempt term bond, due July 2025 5.38%
$4,250 fixed rate tax-exempt term bond, due July 2028 5.50%
£19,230 fixed rate tax-cxempt tenm bond, due July 2030 5.63%
$95,050 fixed rate 1ax-exempt term bands, due July 2038 6 00% - 6 S0%
2009 Hospitsl Revenue Bonds.
tnet of unemortized discount of §2,267 and $2.359 at June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively)
816,990 fixed rate tex-exempt tetm bonds, due JTuly 2019 7.25% 119,813 122,256
321,730 fixed mate tax-exempt term bonds, due July 202% T 30%
$83,350 fixed rate tax-exempt term bonds, due July 2038 7 75% - 8.00%
2008 Hosprtal Revenue Bond:
Refunded in 2014 65,210
20078 Taxable Hospital Revenve Bonds
$19,315 variable rate taxable term bond dus July 2019 ¢13% 19,515 123,335
2006 Hosptal First Mortgage Revenue Bonds.
(net of unamortized premium of $129 and $135 at June 30, 2014 and
2013, respecovely)
$4,680 fixed rete tax-cxempt serial bonds, through 2019 5.00% 167,864 168,485
$7.375 fixed rate tax-excmyrt term bond, due July 2026 525%
£20,505 fixed rate tax-exempt term bond, due uly 2031 5.50%
$135,173 fixed rate tax-cxempt term bond, due July 2036 5 50%
2001 Hospital Firet Mortgage Revenue Bond:
$20,400 fixed rate tax-exempt terro bond, due July 2026 4 50% 20,400 21,400
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Rate as of Outstanding Balance
Description June 30, 2014 2014 2013

2000 Hoaprtal First Mortgage Revenue and Refunding Bonds.

$43,995 fixed rate tax-exempt term bonds, due July 2026 8.50% 81,006 B0.485

$37.011 fixed rote tax-exempt Capital Appreciation Bonds, interest and 6.63%

principal due July 2026 through 2030
Capitalized lzage obligations secured by equipment

Various monthly prineipal and interest payments through Decembar 2016 Various 808 1,240
Master instaltment payment agreeiments

Varovs payments through May 2014 Unapecified - 3,823
Notes payable secured by real estate

Vanous principal and interest payments through 2017 Various 5,542 5,878
Promussory noles secured by asseta of PFUC

Varous menthly principal and interest payments through 2019 3 00% - 3.75% 918 985
Term note

Monthty principal payments of $60 plus variable rate interest begmning 114% 16,883 17.607

November 2412 thraugh September 2015; remaining principal doe Ogtaber 2015
Wotes payable secured by equipment

Yarious monthly principal and interest payments through 2016 Varous 790 896
Promissory note secured by assets of KASC

Muonthty principal payments of $7 begining Apnl 2014 through February 2019; 3.25% 43t -

remaining principal dus March 2019

Promissory note sccured by assets of ETASC
Monthly prncipal payments of 38 plus variable rate interest beginning January 2011 3.25% 595 -
through Augnst 201 5; remaining principal due Saptember 2015

1,105,687 1,124,765
Less current portion (30,618) (34417)
3 1,075,065 § 1,090,348

Series 2013 Bonds: In July 2013, the Alliance issued $16,235 (Series 2013A) Hospital Revenue
Bonds, $99,680 (Series 2013B) Hospital Refunding Revenue Bonds, $13,350 (Series 2013C)
Hospital Refunding Revenue Bonds and $28,310 (Series 2013G) Hospital Revenue Bonds through
The Health and Educational Facilities Board of the City of Johnson City, Tennessee and $61,180
(Series 2013D) Hospital Refunding Revenue Bonds, $9,880 (Series 2013E) Hospital Refunding
Revenue Bonds, $51,430 (Series 2013F) Hospital Refunding Revenue Bonds and $48,600 (Series
2013H) Hospital Refunding Revenue Bonds through the Industrial Development Authority of Smyth
County, Virginia (collectively, the Senies 2013 Bonds).

The proceeds from the Series 2013 A Bonds were used to finance or refinance capital improvements
and equipment acquisitions and to pay issuance costs associated with these Bonds. The proceeds
from the remaining Series 2013 Bonds were used to refinance outstanding indebtedness, specifically
related to the Series 2007B-2, 2008A, 2008B, 2011C, 2011D, 2012B and 2012C Bonds, and to pay
issnance costs associated with these Bonds.
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Capital Appreciation Bonds: The Series 2000 Bonds include $14.680 of insured Capital
Appreciation Bonds. Such bonds bear a 0% coupon rate and have a yield of 6.625% annually. The
Alliance recognizes nterest expense and increases the amount of outstanding debt each year based
upon this yield. Total principal and interest due at maturity (2026 through 2030) is $93,675.

Other. Outstanding tax-exempt bond obligations that were insured under municipal bond insurance
policies were $81,006 and $80,485 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Under terms of these
policies, the insurer guarantees the Alliance's payment of principal and interest. At June 30, 2014
and 2013, the Alliance held $212,360 and $417,290, respectively, in variable rate demand bonds
with letter of credit support and $240,530 and $39,055, respectively, in variable rate bonds held
under direct purchase agreements,

Early Redemption: Essentially all of the Alliance’s bonds are subject to redemption prior fo
maturity, including optional, mandatory sinking fund and extraordinary redemption, at various dates
and prices as described in the respective Bond indentures and other documents.

Derecogmzed Bonds® In previous years, the advance refunded previously issued debt by placing
required funds in irrevocable trusts in order to satisfy remaining scheduled principal and interest
payments of the outstanding debt. Management, upon advice of legal counsel, believes the amounts
deposited in such irrevocable trust accounts have contractually relieved the Alliance of any future
obligations with respect to this debt, and the debt is not a considered liability of the Alliance.
Therefore, such debt has been derecognized. Debt outstanding and not recognized in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet at June 30, 2014 due to previous advance refundings totaled
approximately $196,290.

The assets placed in the irrevocable trust accounts are also not recognized as assets of the Alliance.
These assets consist primarily of various investments, as permitted by bond indentures and other
documents, including United States Treasury obligations, an investment contract with MBIA
Insurance Corporation (MBIA) in the original amount of $54,300, as well as the Series 2000C and
2000D Bonds which were purchased with the proceeds of the 2000A and 2000B Bonds specifically
for the purpose of utilizing the Series 2000C and 2000D Bonds in the irrevocable trust. Therefore,
certain of the assets held in the irrevocable trust accounts have future income streams contingent
upon payments by the Alliance.

The Alliance instructed the trustee of the advance refunded 1998C Bonds to liquidate certain
investments held in the related irrevocable trust account and to redeem a portion of the 1998C Bonds
with the proceeds from the liquidation. The fair value of the liquidated assets exceeded the payment
necessary to redeem the 1998C Bonds and the excess was paid to the Alliance. As a result of this
transaction, the Alliance recognized a net gain of $13,847 which is included in other revenue, gains
and support in the accompanying 2013 Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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Finanmcing Arrangements: The Allance has granted a deed of trust on JCMC and SSH to secure the
payment of the outstanding bonds indebtedness, The bonds are alsosecured by the
Alliance's receivables, inventories and other assets as well as certain funds held under the documents
pursuant to which the bonds were issued. The JMH Series 2011 Hospital Refunding and
Improvement Revenue Bonds are secured by pledged revenues of JMH, as defined in the Credit
Agreement.

Certain members of the Alliance and JMH are each members of separate Obligated Groups. The
bond indentures, master trust indentures, letter of credit agreements and loan agreements related to
the various bond issues and notes payable contain covenants with which the respective Obligated
Groups must comply. These requirements include maintenance of certain financial and liquidity
ratios, deposits to trustee funds, permitted indebtedness, use of facilities and disposals of property.
These covenants also require that failure to meet certain debt service coverage tests will require the
deposit of all daily eash receipts of the Alliance into a trust fund. Management has represented the
Alliance and JMH are in compliance with all such covenants at June 30, 2014.

During 2014, the Alliance recognized a $4,622 loss on early extinguishment of debt representing the
write off of previously deferred and unamortized financing costs generally related to the refunded
portion of the Series 2012 Bonds, Series 2008 Bonds, Series 2011 Bonds and Series 2007B Bonds.

The scheduled maturities and mandatory sinking fund payments of the long-term debt and capital
lease obligations (excluding interest), exclusive of net unamortized original issue discount and
premium, at June 30, 2014 are as follows:

Year Ending June 30,
2015 $ 30,618
2016 42,329
2017 27,647
2018 24,793
2019 25,924
Thereafter 953,235
1,104,546
Net premium 1,141
$ 1,105,687

NOTE G—SELF-INSURANCE PROGRAMS

The Alliance is substantially self-insured for professional and general liability claims and related
expenses. The Alliance maintains a $25,000 umbrella liability policy that attaches over the self-
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insurance {imits of $10,000 per claim and a $15,000 annual aggregate retention. The Alliance’s
insurance program also provides professional liability coverage for certain affiliates and joint
venhires.

The Alliance is also substantially self-insured for workers’ compensation claims in the State of
Tennessee and has established estimnated liabilities for both reported and unreported claims. The
Alliance maintains a stop-loss policy that attaches over the self-insurance limits of $1,000 per
occurrence and $1,000 annual aggregate retention. In the State of Virginia, the Alliance is not self-
insured and maintains workers® compensation insurance through commercial carriers.

At June 30, 2014, the Alliance is involved in litigation relating to medical malpractice and workers’
compensation and other claims ansing in the ordinary course of business. There are also known
incidents occurring through June 30, 2014 that may result in the assertion of additional claims, and
other unreported claims may be asserted arising from services provided in the past. Alliance
management has estimated and accrued for the cost of these unreported claims based on historical
data and actuarial projections, The estimated net present value of malpractice and workers’
compensation ¢laims, both reported and unreported, as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $13,220 and
$12,348, respectively. The discount rate utilized was 5% at fune 30, 2014 and 2013.

Additionally, the Alliance is self-insured for employee health claims and recognizes expense each
year based upon actual claims paid and an estimate of claims incurred but not yet paid, including a
catastrophic claims reserve based on historical claims in excess of $75. Such amount is included in
accounts payable and accrued expenses in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

NOTE H--NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

Patient service revenue, net of contractual atlowances and discounts is composed of the following for
the years ended June 30:

2014 2013
Third-party payers 3 937,150 § 946,979
Patients 113,276 98,266
Patient service revenue $ 1,050,426 § 1,045,245

Patient deductibles and copayments under third-party payment programs are included within the
patient amounts above.

The Alliance also provides services to uninsured and underinsured patients that do not qualify for
financial assistance. Based on historical experience. a significant portion of uninsured and
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underinsured patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are
financially responsible and a significant provision for bad debts is recorded in the period the services
are provided.

The Alliance’s allowance for doubtful accounts totaled $47.853 and $49,449 at June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively. The allowance for doubtful accounts remained consistent at 23% of patient
accounts receivable, net of contractual allowances, at June 30, 2014 and 2013. Management’s
estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts is a significant estimate subject to change in the near
term. The provision for bad debts associated with the Alliance's ancillary service lines are not
significant.

NOTE [--THIRD-PARTY REIMBURSEMENT

The Alliance renders services to patients under contractual arrangements with Medicare. Medicaid,
TennCare and various other commercial payers. The Medicare program pays for inpatient services
on a prospective basis. Payments are based upon diagnosis related group assignments, which are
determined by the patient’s clinical diagnosis and medical procedures utilized. The Alliance also
receives additional payments from Medicare based on the provision of services to a disproportionate
share of Medicaid and other low income patients. Most Medicare outpatient services are reimbursed
on a prospectively determined payment methodology. The Medicare program also reimburses
certain other services on the basis of reasonable cost, subject to various prescribed limitations and
reductions.

Reimbursement under the State of Tennessee’s Medicaid waiver program (TennCare) for inpatient
and outpatient services is administered by various managed care organizations (MCOs) and is based
on diagnosis related group assignments, a negotiated per diem or fee schedule basis. The Alliance
also receives additional supplemental payments from the State of Tennessee through the essential
access program. These payments recognized totaled $6,225 and $8,455 for the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively. Additionally, during the year ending June 30, 2014, the Alliance
recorded approximately $4,097 related to additional suppiemental funding through the State of
Tennessee as management believes such funding is applicable to 2014. Such payments are not
guaranteed in future periods.

The Virginia Medicaid program reimbursement for inpatient hospital services is based on a
prospective payment system using both a per case and per diem methodology. Additional payments
are made for the allowable costs of capital. Payments for outpatient services were based on
Medicare cost reimbursement principles and settled through the filing of an annual Medicaid cost
report through December 31, 2013, Beginning January 1, 2014, payments for outpatient services are
transitioning from cost-based reimbursement principles to a prospective payment system. Full
implementation of this transition is expected to take place over multiple years.
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Amounts earned under the contractual agreements with the Medicare and Medicaid programs are
subject to review and final determination by fiscal intertnediaries and other appropriate governmental
authorities or their agents. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period
the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.
The impact of final settlements of cost reports or changes in estimates increased net patient service
revenue by $6,201 and $1,328 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Activity with respect to audits and reviews of the governmental programs in the healthcare industry
has increased and is expected to increase in the future. No additional specific reserves or allowances
have been established with regard to these increased audits and reviews as management is not able to
estimate such amounts, if any. Management believes that any adjustments from these increased
audits and reviews will not have a material adverse impact on the consolidated financial statements.
However, due to uncertainties in the estimation, 1t 15 at least reasonably possible that management’s
estimate will change in 2015, although the amount of any change cannot be estimated.

During 2014, the Alliance recognized $5,600 of estimated receivables from amounts previously
recouped as a result of audits and reviews of governmental programs. Such amounts are based on
the Alliance’s historical experience with appeals of such recoupments. However, such amounts are
subject to significant changes in the near term.

Participation in the Medicare program subjects the Alliance to significant rules and regulations;
fatlure to adhere to such could result in fines, penalties or expulsion from the program. Management
believes that adequate provision has been made for any adjustments, fines or penalties which may
result from final settlements or violations of other rules or regulations. Management has represented
that the Alliance is in substantial compliance with these rules and regulations as of June 30, 2014.

The Alliance has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers,
health maintenance organizations, prefermed provider organizations and employer groups. The basis
for payment under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts
from established charges and prospectively determined daily rates.

NOTE J--EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Alliance sponsors a retirement plan (the Plan) which covers substantially all employees. The
Plan is a defined contribution plan which consists principally of employer-funded contributions.
During 2014 and 2013, the Alliance made contributions to the Plan under a stratified system,
whereby the Alliance’s contribution percentage is based on each employee’s vears of service.
Employees of certain other subsidiaries are covered by other plans, although such plans are not
significant. The total expense related to defined contribution plans for the years ended June 30, 2014
and 2013 was $13,850 and $16,121, respectively.
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NCH maintains a defined benefit pension plan and a post-retirement employee benefit plan, The
accrued unfunded pension liability was $2,086 and $3,028, and the accrued unfunded post-retirement
Hability was $5,857 and $4,943 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Alliance sponsors a secured executive benefit program (SEBP) for certain key executives.
Contributions to the plan by the Alliance are based on an annual amount of funding necessary to
produce a target benefit for the participants at their retirement date, although the Alliance does not
guarantee any level of benefit will be achieved, The Alliance contributed $511 and $1.020 to the
plan during 2014 and 2013, respectively. Other assets at June 30, 2014 and 2013 include $11,302
and $10,721, respectively, related to the Alliance’s portion of the benefits which are recoverable
upon the death of the participant. In addition, the Alliance sponsors a Section 457(f) plan for certain
key executives. The Alliance contributed $231 and $294 to the Section 457(f) plan during 2014 and
2013, respectively.

NOTE K--CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The Alliance has locations primarily in upper East Tennessee and Southwest Virginia which is
considered a geographic concentration. The Alliance grants credit without collateral to its patients,
most of whom are local residents and are insured under third-party payer agreements. Net patient
service revenue from Washington County, Tennessee operations were approximately 52% and 51%
of total net patient service revenue in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payers based on charges at established rates is
as follows as of June 30. The patient responsibility related to charges for which the third-party has
not yet paid is included within the third-party payer categories.

2014 2013
Medicare 39% 38%
Tenncare/Medicaid 18% 16%
Commercial 28% 28%
Other third-party payers 8% 9%
Patients 7% 9%
100% 100%

Approximately 88% of the consolidated total revenue, gains and support were related to the
provision of healthcare services during 2014 and 2013. Admitting physicians are primarily
practitioners in the regional area.
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Employees at two of the Alliance’s Virginia hospitals are covered under a collective bargaining
agreement which extends through February 2017.

The Hospital maintains bank accounts at various financial institutions covered by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). At times throughout the year, the Alliance may maintain
bank account balances in excess of the FDIC insured limit. Management believes the credit risk
associated with these deposits is not significant.

The Alliance routinely invests in investment vehicles as listed in Note C. The Alliance’s investment
portfolio is managed by outside investment management companies. Investments in corporate and
foreign bonds, municipal obligations, money market funds, equities and other vehicles that are held
by safekeeping agents are not insured or guaranteed by the U.S. government.

NOTE L--INCOME TAXES

BRMM and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal tax return and separate state tax returns. As of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, BRMM and its subsidiaries had net operating loss carryforwards for
consolidated federal purposes of $27,085 and $33,620, respectively, related to operating loss
carryforwards, which expire through 2031. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, BRMM had state net
operating loss carryforwards of $74,191 and $71,637, respectively, which expire through 2028, The
net operating loss carryforwards may be offset against future taxable income to the extent permitted
by the Internal Revenue Code and Tennessee Code Annotated.

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, SWCH had federal and state net operating loss carryforwards of $5,884
and $5,906, respectively, which expire through 2033. The net operating loss carryforwards may be
off-set against future taxable income to the extent permitted by the Internal Revenue Code and tax
codes of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

Net deferred tax assets related to these camryforwards and other deferred tax assets have been
substantially offset through valuation allowances equal to these amounts. Income taxes paid relate
primarily to state taxes for certain subsidiaries and federal alternative minimum tax.

NOTE M--RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Alliance enters into transactions with entities affiliated with certain members of the Board of
Directors including transactions to construct Alliance facilities and provide professional services to
the Alliance. Board members refrain from discussion and abstain from voting on transactions with
entities with which they are related.
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NOTE N—~-OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Construction in Progress: Construction in progress at June 30, 2014 represents costs incurred
related to various hospital and medical office building facility renovations and additions and
inforrnation technology infrastructure. The Alliance has outstanding contracts and other
commitments related to the completion of these projects, and the cost to complete these projects is
estimated to be approximately $48,844 at June 30, 2014. The Alliance does not expect any
significant costs to be incurred for infrastructure improvements to assets held for resale.

Physician Contracts: BRMM employs physicians to provide services to BRMM’'s physician
practices through employment agreements which provide annual compensation, plus incentives
based upon specified productivity and performance (quality measures). These contracts have various
terms.

In addition, the Alhance has entered into contractual relationships with non-employed physicians to
provide services in Upper East Tennessee and Southwest Virginia. These contracts guarantee certain.
base payments and allowable expenses and have terms of varying lengths. Amounts drawn and
outstanding under each agreement are treated as a loan bearing interest at various rates and are
subject to repayment over a specified period. The physician notes may also be amortized by virtue of
the physician’s continued practice in the specified community during the repayment period. A net
receivable of $853 and 3884 reiated to these agreements is included in the accompanying
Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Employee Scholarships' The Alliance offers scholatships to certain individuals which require that
the recipients return to the Alliance to work for a specified period of time after they complete their
degree. Amounts due are then forgiven over a specific period of time as provided in the individual
contracts. If the recipient does nof return and work the required period of time, the funds disbursed
on their behalf become due immediately and interest is charged until the funds are repaid. Other
receivables at June 30, 2014 and 2013 include $8,685 and $9,021, respectively, related to students in
school, graduates working at the Alliance and amounts due from others who are no longer in the
scholarship program, net of an estimated allowance.

Operating Leases and Maintenance Contracts: Total lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2014
and 2013 was $7.901 and $8,739, respectively. Future minimum lease payments for each of the next
five years and 1n the aggregate for the Alliance’s noncancellable operating leases with remaining
lease terms in excess of one year are as follows;
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Year Ending June 30,
2015 5 6,996
2016 6,389
2017 4,084
2018 3,292
2019 3,025
Thereafter 12,500

$ 36,286

Other: The Alliance is a party to various transactions and agreements in the normal course of
business, which include purchase and re-purchase agreements, put arrangements and other
commitments, which may bind the Alliance to undertake additional transactions or activities in the
future.

Healthcare Industry- Recently, gpovernment activity has increased with respect to investigations and
allegations concerning possible violations of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations by healthcare
providers Violations of these laws and regulations could result in expulsion from government
healthcare programs together with the imposition of significant fines and penalties, as well as
significant repayments for patient services previously billed.

NOTE O-FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The fair value of financial instruments has been estimated by the Alliance using available market
information as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and valuation methodologies considered appropriate. The
estimates presented are not necessarily indicative of amounts the Alitance could realize in a current
market exchange. The carrying value of substantially all financial instruments approximates fair
value due to the nature or term of the instruments, except as described below,

Held-to-Maturity Securities: The estimated fair value of the Alliance’s held-fo-maturity securities at
June 30, 2014 and 2013, is approximately $38,508 and $36,666, respectively, and would be
classified in level 2 of the fair value hierarchy (described below). The fair value is based on prices
provided by the Alliance’s investment managers and its custodian bank, which use a variety of
pricing sources to determine market valuations.

Investment in Joint Ventures: Il is not practical to estimate the fair market value of the investments
in joint ventures.
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Estimated Professional Liability Self-Insurance and Other Long-Term Liabilities. Estimates of
reported and unreported professional liability claims, pension and post-retirement liabilities are
discounted to approximate their estimated fair value. It is not practical to estimate the fair market
value of other long-term liabilities.

Long-Term Debt The estimated fair value of the Alliance’s long-term debt at June 30, 2014 and
2013, is approximately $1,172,357 and $1,168,846, respectively, and would be classified in level 2
in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value of long-term debt is estimated based upon quotes obtained
from brokers for bonds and discounted future cash flows using current market rates for other debt.
For long-term debt with variable interest rates, the carrving value approximates fair value,

FASB ASC 820 establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy for disclosure of fair value
measurements. The valuation hierarchy is based upon the transparency of inputs 1o the valuation of
an asset or liability as of the measurement date. The three levels are defined as follows:

' Level 1 - Inputs based on quoted market prices for identical assets or liabilities in active
markets at the measurement date.

. Level 2 - Observable mputs other than quoted prices included m Level 1, such as quoted
prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar
assets and liabilities in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can
be corroborated by observable market data. The Alliance’s Level 2 investments are valued
primarily using the market valuation approach.

*+  Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 includes values determined
using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting
the Alliance’s own assumptions.

In instances where the determination of the fair value hierarchy measurement is based on inputs from
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which the entire
fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement in its entirety. The Alliance’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the
fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or
lability.

The following table sets forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy. the financial instruments
measured at fair value as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:
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Total Level I Level 2 Level 3
June 30, 2014

Cash, cash equivalents and money market funds  § 95,459 § 95459 % - % -
U.S. Government securities 35,569 35,569 - -
U.S. Agency securities 54,905 54,905 - -
Corporate and foreign bonds 99,103 - 99,103 -
Municipal obligations 21,409 - 21,409 -
Preferred and asset backed sccurities 3,497 - 3,497 -
U.S. equity securities 1,868 1,368 - -
Mutual funds 253,301 177,067 76,234 -
Alternative investments 69,474 - 54,761 14,713

Total assets 3 634,585 § 364,808 % 255,004 § 14,713
Derivative agreements 3 (10,603) % - § - 3 (10,603)

June 30, 2013

Cash, cash equivalents and money market funds § 66,075 § 66,075 $ - $ -
U.S. Government securitics 25,905 25,905 - -
U.8. Agency securities 45,997 45,997 - -
Corporate and foreign bonds 179,880 - 179,880 -
Municipzl obligations 17,749 - 17,749 -
Preferred and asset backed securities 3,491 - 3,491 -
.S, equity securities 10,944 10,944 - -
Mutual funds 186,028 125479 60,548 -
Alternative investments 37,353 - 37,353 -

Total assets $ 573422 § 274,400 % 299,021 § -
Derivative agreements $ (§,185) § - 8 - 8 (8,185)

Fair values for the Alliance’s fixed maturity securities are based on prices provided by the Alliance’s
investment managers and its custodian bank, which use a variety of pricing sources to determine
market valuations. Fair values of equity securities have been determined by the Alliance from market
quotations,

Alternative Investments: The Alliance generally uses net asset value per unit as provided by external
investment managers without further adjustment as the practical expedient estimate of the fair value
of its alternative investment in a real estate fund, consistent with the provisions of FASB ASC 820,
Fair Value Measurement. Accordingly, such values may differ from values that would have been
used had an active market for the investments existed. The real estate fund invests primatily in U.S.
commercial real estate. The Alliance may request redemption of all or a portion of its interests as of
the end of a calendar quarter by delivering written notice to the fund managers at least 60 days prior
to the end of the quarter. Such redemptions are subject to the capital requirements of the fund
manager.
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The Alliance’s investment in Premier’s Class B units do not have a readily determinable fair value
and have been reported at estimated fair market value. The significant unobservable inputs primarily
relate to managernent’s estimate of the discount for lack of marketability of 12%. Accordingly, such
value may differ from values that would have been used had an active market for the investment
existed and as such it has been classified in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Derivative Agreements: The valuation of the Alliance’s derivative agreements is determined using
market valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow analysis on the expected cash flows of
each agreement. This analysis reflects the contractual terms of the agreement, including the period to
maturity, and uses certain observable market-based inputs. The fair values of interest rate agreements
are determined by netting the discounted future fixed cash payments (or receipts) and the discounted
expected variable cash receipts (or payments). The variable cash receipts (or payments) are based on
the expectation of future interest rates and the underlying noticnal amount. The Alliance also
mcorporates credit valuation adjustments (CVAs) to appropriately reflect both its own
nonperformance or credit risk and the respective counterparty’s nonperformance or credit risk in the
fair value measurements. The CVA on the Alliance’s interest rate swap agreements at June 30, 2014
and 2013 resulted in a decrease in the fair value of the related liability of $4,584 and $3,080.
respectively.

A certain portion of the inputs used to value its interest rate swap agreements, including the forward
interest rate curves and market perceptions of the Alliance’s credit risk used in the CVAs, are
unobservable inputs available to a market participant. As a result, the Alliance has determined that
the interest rate swap valuations are classified in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

The following tables provide a summary of changes in the fair value of the Alliance's Level 3
financial assets and liabilities during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013:

Alternative Derivatives,

Investment Net

July 1,2012 $ - 8§ (19381)
Total unrealized/realized gains in the Performance Indicator. net - 457
Net investment income - 399
Settlements - 10,340

Jone 30, 2013 - (8.185)
Total unrealized/realized gains in the Performance Indicator, net - (2,761)
Net investment income - 343
Additions 14,713 -

June 30, 2014 3 14,713 % {10,603}
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NOTE P--OPERATING EXPENSES BY FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION

The Alliance does not present expense information by functional classification because its resources
and activities are primarily related to providing healthcare services. Further, since the Alliance
receives substantially all of its resources from providing bealthcare services in a manner similar to
business enterprises, other indicalors contained in these consolidated (inancial statements are
considered important in evaluating how well management has discharged their stewardship
responsibilities.

NOTE Q-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Alliance signed an agreement to form a joint venture with HealthSouth Corporation to own and
operate James H. & Cecile C. Quillen Rehabilitation Hospital (Quillen). At closing, HealthSouth
will obtain a 50.1% ownership of the free-standing 60-bed inpatient rehabilitation hospital. Quillen
will be managed by HealthSouth Corporation under a long-term management contract. The
formation of the joint venture is subject to customary closing conditions including regulatory
approvals, Management anticipates closing the joint venture transaction by the end of the calendar
year 2014,
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(Smyth County Commaunity Hospital and Subsidiary and
Norton Community Hospital and Subsidiaries)

(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2014
Smyth County Norton
Community Community
Hospital and  Hospital and
Subsidiary Subsidiaries
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,465 § 5,581
Patient accounts receivable, less estimated allowances
for uncollectible accounts 7.099 10,583
Other receivables, net 1,235 1,706
Inventories and prepaid expenses 1,035 1,882
Estimated amounts due from third-party payers, net - 113
Receivables from affiliates, net 560 319
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,394 20,184
INVESTMENTS, less amounts required
to meet current obligations 21,333 30,089
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, net 71,083 45,438
OTHER ASSETS
Net deferred financing, acquisition costs and
other charges 148 218
Other assets 741 -
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 889 218
$ 105,701 % 05,926
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Norton Community Hospital and Subsidiaries)

(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2014
Smyth County Norton
Community Community
Hospital and  Hospital and
Subsidiary Subsidiaries
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued interest payable $ 16 3% 15
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease
obligations 1,102 147
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,125 4,007
Accrued salaries, compensated absences and amounts
withheld 2,171 4,503
Estimated amounts due to third-party payers, net 35 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,449 8,672
OTHER LIABILITIES
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations, less
current portion 15.966 21.096
Estimated professional liability self-insurance 395 567
Other long-term liabilities 043 7,646
TOTAL LIABILITIES 22,753 37,981
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets 82,938 57,786
Temporarily restricted net assets 10 162
TOTAL NET ASSETS 82,948 57,948
$ 105,701 § 95,929
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Community Hospital and Subsidiaries)

(Dellars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30, 2014
Smyth County Norton
Community Community
Hospital and  Hospital and
Subsidiary Subsidiaries
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Revenue, gains and support:
Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances
and discounts 3 45406 § 77,273
Provision for bad debts (4,138) (9,611)
Net patient service revenue 41,268 67.662
Net investment gatn 2,148 1,904
Other revenue, gains and support 2,975 5,629
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND SUPPORT 46,391 75,195
Expenses and losses:
Salaries and wages 17,620 23,622
Physician salaries and wages 261 5,906
Contract labor 112 533
Employee benefits 3,611 8,554
Fees 0,284 9,059
Supplies 5,300 8,319
Utilities 976 1,301
Other 4,740 9.256
Loss on early extinguushment of debt 177 321
Depreciation 4,276 4,420
Amortization 27 8
Interest and taxes 162 349
TOTAL EXPENSES AND LOSSES 46,546 71,648
EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUE, GAINS AND
SUPPORT OVER EXPENSES AND LOSSES (155) 3.547
Pension and postretirement liability adjustments - 388
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (155) 3,935
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(Smyth County Community Hospital and Subsidiary and Norton
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(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Smyth County Norton
Community Community
Hospital and  Hospital and
Subsidiary Subsidiaries
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Restricted grants and contributions 17 97
Net assets released from restrictions (43) (26)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (26) 71
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
TOTAL NET ASSETS (181) 4,006
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 83,129 53,942
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR § 82948 § 57,948
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Consolidating Balance Sheet
(Obligated Group and Other Entities)
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2014
Obligated Other
Group Entities Eliminations Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash cquivalents 27419 § 31,766 § - 3 59.185
Current portion of investoents 25.029 - - 25,029
Patient accounts receivable, less estimated
allowance for uncollectible gccounts 134 586 26,732 161,318
Other receivables, net 25,894 15,608 - 45.502
Inventories and prepaid expenzes 22,856 7,982 - 30,838
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 239,784 82,088 121872
INVESTMENTS, less amounis required
to meet current obligations 449 295 199,180 648,475
EQUITY IN AFFILIATES 336,532 (336,532) -
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, net 639,370 242,059 881,429
OTHER ASSETS
Goodwill 152,283 4,330 - 156,613
Net deferred financmg, acquesition costs
and other charges 24,506 1.335 25,841
Other assets 39,595 8,355 - 48,350
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 216,784 14,020 - 230,804
1,881,765 § 537,347 § (336,532 § 2,082,580
See nore to supplemental schedules 42
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(Obligated Group and Other Entities)
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June 30, 2014
Obligated Other
Group Entities Eliminations Total
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued interest payable % 18,613 % 35 8§ - 3 18,648
Current portion of long-term debt and capital
lease obligetions 27,311 3,307 - 30,618
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 71,73% 15,187 - 87,126
Accrued salaries, compensated sbsences
and amounts withheld 54,710 17,471 - 72,181
Payables to (receivables from) affiliates. net 13.760 (13,760) - -
Estimated amounts due to third-party payers,
net 10,068 395 - 10,463
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 196,201 22,835 219,036
OTHER LIABILITIES
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations,
tess current portion 1,037,407 37,662 1,075,069
Estimated fair vatue of derivatives, net 10,665 (63) - 16,603
Estimated professional tiability seif-insurance 7,747 1210 - 8,957
Other long-term liabilities 13,495 2.479 - 35,974
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,285.516 64,123 - 1,349,639
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets
Mountam States Health Alliance 541,979 329,803 (329,803) 541,979
Noncontrolling interests in subsidiaries 41,855 131,402 3,290 178,547
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 583,834 461,205 (324,513) 720,526
Temporarily restrnicted net assets
Mountan States Health Allfance 12,204 11,887 (11,887 12,204
Noncontrolling intcrests in subsidiaries B4 5 {5) 84
TOTAL TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 12,288 11,892 (11,852) 12,288
Permanently restricted net assets 127 127 {127 127
TOTAL NET ASSETS 596,249 473,224 (336,532) 732,941
$ 1,881,765 §% 537,347 3 (336,532) § 2,082,580

See note to supplemental schedules.
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Year Ended June 30, 2014
Obligated Other
Group Entities Eliminations Total
Revenue, gains and support:
Patient service revenue, net of contractual
allowances and discounts h 873,422 8 178,164 § {1,160} § 1,050,426
Provision for bad debts {103,913} (18,729 - (122,642}
Net patient service revenuc 769,509 159,435 (£,460) 927,784
Prertium revenus - 10,683 - 10,683
Net investment gain 34,846 15,889 (32} 50,703
Net derivative gain 2497 722 - 3,219
Other revenue, gaing and support 71,579 98,296 (107 418) 62,457
Equity in ne: gain of affilistes 1,510 11,182 (12,692) -
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND SUPPORT 879,941 296,207 (121,302) 1,054,846
Expenses.
Salaries and wages 283,992 62,198 (5.602) 340,58¢%
Physician salaries end wages 57,829 74,738 (54.931) 77636
Contract labor 2,813 1,692 (243} 4,282
Employse benefits 59,268 15,483 (5,578} 69,173
Feea 116,527 33,896 (34,817} 113,606
Supplies 138,127 25,731 {159} 163,699
Utilities 13,087 3,969 Ch 17,052
Medical Costs - 10,292 - 10,292
Other 56,800 29,828 {6,738) 79,980
L.oss on early extinguishment of debt 4,622 - - 4,622
Depreciation 52,544 16,893 - 69,437
Amortization 1,691 51 - 1,742
Interest and taxes 42,734 1,680 (22} 44.392
TOTAL EXPENSES 830,145 276,451 {108,094) 998,502
EXCESS OF REVENUE, GAINS AND
SUPPORT QVER EXPENSES AND LOSSES  § 48,796 § 19,756 & (13,.208) § 56,344
See note to supplemental schedules. 44
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Consolidating Statement of Changes in Net Assets

{Obligated Group and Other Enfities)
{Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Obligated Growp Tosat Chher Entiires Tatal
Monmiuin Siactes  Nopcartrollimg Dbligated Mountam Stetes Nomcentroling Other
Heaith Alfiance Interesty Group Hexith Alfiance Interests Entities Eliminations Yotul
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS.
Excess of Reveaue, Gems wnd Support oves
Expensea and Louses .1 48,057 % 1739 & 49796 % 4412 % £334 8 19756 & (13208) 3 56,344
Pengion and other defined benofit plan adjustments 194 194 388 [§10)] [43) (1% 19 338
Net asanin relessad fram restrctions usad for the
purchase of property, plant and aquipment 3313 31,313 3313 - 3313 {3,313) 3313
M rolhing mteresl 1n acquired subsidiary - - - 914 ot - 914
Dumrib 1o o ibing interests - (461} 4813 - 1461y
Net mnsot transfers - - gR2 1,669 2,551 (2,351)
INCREASF IN ETNRESTRICTED
NET ASSETS 51,564 1.933 53,497 1. %1 x4 TAST 26,054 {19,053) 604598
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Restricted grame and contributiena 4,693 s 4,745 4,047 42 4,089 {4,053) 4,781
Net assels releaned from restrictions (5.264) 22 {5.286) (4.591) (G8) (4,729) 45694 (5,321)
INCREASE {DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (571 10 (541) 1644) 4 (640) 641 {540)
INCREASE IN [OTAL NET ASSETS 50,993 1,983 52,956 17,953 TAG] 25414 {18412 50,958
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 503,317 319976 543,291 323,864 123,946 7,810 (312,120} 67,983
NET ASSETS,END OF YEAR  § 554,310 3§ 41,53% 3 596,248 % 341,817 § b3L407 § 473,224 § 1336,537) § 732941
See note to supplemental schedules 45
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Note to Supplemental Schedules

Year Ended June 30, 2014
NOTE A--OBLIGATED GROUP MEMBERS

As described in Note F to the consolidated financial statements, the Alliance has granted a deed of
trust on JCMC and SSH to secure the payment of the outstanding bonds. The bonds are also secured
by the Alliance's receivables, inventories and other assets as well as certain funds held under the
documents pursuant to which the bonds were issued. The members pledged pursuant to the
Amended and Restated Master Trust Indenture between Mountain States Health Alliance and the
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company. NA as Master Trustee inchude Johnson City Medical
Center Hospital, Indian Path Medical Center, Franklin Woods Community Hospital, Sycamore
Shoals Hospital, Johnson County Community Hospital, Russell County Medical Center, Unicor
County Memorial Hospital, Norton Community Hospital (hospital only), Smyth County Community
Hospital (hospital only) and Blue Ridge Medical Management Corporation (parent company only).
collectively defined as the Obligated Group (Obligated Group).

The supplemental consolidating schedules include the accounts of the members of the Obligated
Group after elimination of all significant intergroup accounts and transactions. Certain other
subsidiaries of the Alliance are not pledged to secure the payment of the outstanding bonds as they
are not part of the Obligated Group. These affiliates have been accounted for within the Obligated
Group based upon the Alliance’s original and subsequent investments. as adjusted for the Alliance’s
pro rata share of income or losses and any distributions, and are included as a part of equity in
affiliates in the supplemental consolidating balance sheet.
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